
 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 08, 2022, 5:00 PM 
 

 

Masks are recommended but are not required.  

Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89703411378 

Meeting ID: 897 0341 1378 

Dial in: 719 359 4580 US 

Work Session 
2023 Budget Session #2 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Recognition of Community & Guests 

Consent Agenda 

Minutes: 
07/28/2022 

 

Liquor Licenses: 
Friends of the Paradise Theatre – Report of Changes 

 

Large Park Events: 
The Learning Council – Bread & Puppet Theater 10/12/2022 

 

Disbursements 

 

Staff Reports 
Town Administrator’s Report 

Finance/Treasurer Report 

Public Works Report 

Police Report 

 Lexipol Procurement - Paonia Police Department 

 

Public Hearings/Executive Session 
The Hearing for the 2018 I-Codes Update will be noticed prior to placement on a future agenda. 

Unfinished Business 

 Continued from July 28, 2022, Regular Meeting: Citizens’ Initiative to Repeal the Water Moratorium 

 Community Member Bill Brunner - Colorado Open Records Act Policy Discussion 

New Business 

 Letter of Engagement - Municipal Attorney 

 Ordinance 10-2022 Board Meeting Day of the Week 

 Draft Resolution TBD-2022 - Northfork Airport Advisory Committee 

 Dark Skies Paonia - Letter of Support - GIS Mapping of Town Streetlights Funding 

 Use of American Rescue Plan Funds - Clock Plant & Pressure Reducing Vault Rehabilitation 

 Follow Up Regarding Finished Storage Tank – Lamborn Mesa Water Treatment Tank 

 Executive Search Firm - Town Administrator 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89703411378


 

 Meeting Structure & Agenda Timeline 

 Colorado Grand Grant Application – Parks 

  

Mayor's Reports 

Committee Reports 
Finance: Weber & Smith 

Parks: Knutson & Stelter 

Streets: Valentine & Markle 

Water/Sewer/Trash: Weber & Markle 

Personnel: Smith & Valentine 

Public Safety: Knutson & Stelter 

 

Paonia Tree Board: Trustee Valentine 

Advisory Water Committee: Trustee Smith 

 

Ad Hoc Committees: 

 

How Did We Do? 

Adjournment 
 

How agenda items are addressed: 

 

 Introduction of agenda item 

either community presenter, Board member, or staff member 

 Trustees first opportunity for comment/discussion 

 Board opportunity to make motion 

 Community comment period – no more than 3 minutes, one time 

 Motion amendments & Trustees second opportunity for comment/discussion 

 Mayor/Mayor Pro Tem to restate motion 

 Vote 

Agenda Sections open for community comment: 

Community Members & Guests 

Public Hearings 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Executive Sessions 

Staff Reports 

 

  

2



 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

 

3



 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the event the Board plans to discuss more than 

one of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the 

announcement of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into 

executive session, there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

4



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

10 31 01 PROPERTY TAXES 149,627.00            x 149,627.00           146,593.91           3,033.09             146,430.00             x
10 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ TOWN 17,224.00              17,224.00             17,224.00             ‐                       127,750.00            
10 31 04 SALES TAX ‐ COUNTY 45,000.00              45,000.00             ‐                         45,000.00          ‐                          
10 31 08 PENALTY & INTEREST 400.00                    400.00                   168.49                   231.51                400.00                    
10 31 09 DELINQUENT TAX 15.00                      15.00                     0.02                       14.98                  15.00                      
10 32 01 LIQUOR LICENSES 5,000.00                 5,175.00               2,825.00               2,350.00             5,175.00                
10 32 04 SPECIAL REVIEWS 750.00                    750.00                   500.00                   250.00                1,000.00                
10 35 04 INTEREST INCOME 7,200.00                 9,792.02               5,492.02               4,300.00             12,100.00              
10 35 05 LATE CHARGES 7,075.00                 5,412.00               2,412.00               3,000.00             5,400.00                
10 35 06 OTHER INCOME 75.00                      783.13                   783.13                   ‐                       100.00                    
10 35 15 REFUND OF EXP 1,500.00                 9,042.81               10,942.54             (1,899.73)           4,000.00                
10 35 16 RESTITUTION 1,500.00                 3,276.04               2,956.04               320.00                3,040.00                
10 35 18 SALES OF ASSETS ‐                           3,937.00               40.00                     3,897.00             ‐                          
10 35 20 GRANT REVENUE 15,068.00              ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          

250,434.00            ‐                         250,434.00           ‐                         189,937.15           60,496.85          305,410.00            ‐                        

GENERAL FUND ‐ ADMINISTRATION

Page 1 of 27

6



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

10 41 1+ CURRENT PAYROLL 81,989.00              81,988.83             77,266.15             77,266.15             51,681.12             51,681.12         25,585.03          143,389.39             0.43                      
10 41 10 WORK COMP 134.00                    134.00                   137.00                   137.00                   137.00                   137.00               155.00                     155.00                  
10 41 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                           20,000.00             ‐                         ‐                     20,000.00          ‐                          
10 41 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,375.00                 5,929.41               5,029.41               ‐                     900.00                2,835.00                
10 41 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 690.00                    1,635.13               1,036.13               ‐                     599.00                735.00                    
10 41 17 POSTAGE 695.00                    539.70                   314.70                   ‐                     225.00                500.00                    
10 41 20 LEGAL SERVICES/ENGINEERING 75,364.00              67,023.41             45,848.41             ‐                     21,175.00          70,470.00              
10 41 21 AUDIT & BUDGET EXPENSE 4,500.00                 4,500.00               ‐                         ‐                     4,500.00             5,500.00                
10 41 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
10 41 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
10 41 25 TOWN HALL EXPENSE 11,890.00              16,199.62             12,039.62             ‐                     4,160.00             12,485.00              
10 41 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 3,950.00                 242.46                   242.46                   ‐                     ‐                       4,000.00                
10 41 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 2,780.00                 3,062.89               3,062.89               ‐                     ‐                       3,300.00                
10 41 28 UTILITIES 5,785.00                 6,096.57               3,696.57               ‐                     2,400.00             6,200.00                
10 41 29 TELEPHONE 3,030.00                 2,541.43               1,621.43               ‐                     920.00                2,652.00                
10 41 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 6,360.00                 6,432.23               1,682.23               ‐                     4,750.00             5,900.00                
10 41 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12,230.00              12,916.11             10,461.11             ‐                     2,455.00             13,027.00              
10 41 90 CNTY TREASURER'S FEE 3,300.00                 3,289.22               3,079.22               ‐                     210.00                3,290.00                
10 41 33 DATA PROCESSING 13,619.00              14,347.67             8,304.67               ‐                     6,043.00             12,406.00              
10 41 40 MISCELLANEOUS (CDOT GRANT) ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
10 41 43 CULTURAL EVENTS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       1,000.00                
10 41 44 HUMAN SERVICES 4,675.00                 4,675.00               3,325.00               ‐                     1,350.00             4,675.00                

TOTAL FIXED COST 292,519.39            
REVENUE‐FIXED COSTS 12,890.61              

10 41 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,068.00              3,600.00               3,600.00               ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
10 41 71 PASS THRU FUNDS ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      
10 41 99 TRANSFER ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                      
10 41 1+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       12,890.61               ‐                        

250,434.00            250,434.00           250,434.00           250,434.00           155,161.97           155,161.97       95,272.03          305,409.99            305,409.99          

(0.00)                       ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         34,775.18             ‐                     (0.00)                        ‐                        

150,744.28           185,519.46      

GENERAL FUND ‐ ADMINISTRATION

Page 2 of 27

7



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

12 32 03 BUILDING PERMITS 30,000.00              40,966.00             27,266.09             13,699.91          41,000.00              
35,288.00              ‐                         59,992.00             27,266.09             13,699.91          41,000.00               ‐                        

12 43 1+ CURRENT PAYROLL 3,695.00                 3,695.00               2,880.32               1,943.80               937.00                4,659.91                 1.09                      
12 43 10 WORKMANS COMPENSATION 18.00                      18.00                     23.00                     23.00                     23.00                     23.00                 31.00                       31.00                    
12 43 02 BUILDING INSPECTOR 28,500.00              28,500.00             50,250.00             50,250.00             29,250.00             29,250.00         21,000.00          33,270.00               33,270.00            
12 43 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐               ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 17 POSTAGE ‐                           16.85                     16.85                     ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 20 LEGAL SERVICES 750.00                    4,906.37               2,406.37               ‐                     2,500.00             1,000.00                
12 43 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 880.00                    872.61                   872.61                   ‐                     ‐                       995.00                    
12 43 29 TELEPHONE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 30 PUBLISHING & ADS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
12 43 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 945.00                    1,042.85               742.85                   ‐                     300.00                145.00                    
12 43 1+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS 404.22                    404.22                   (0.48)                      ‐                         ‐                       899.09                     ‐                        

35,288.00              35,288.00             59,992.00             59,992.00             35,255.48             35,255.48         24,737.00          41,000.00               41,000.00            
0.00                        ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         (7,989.39)              ‐                     0.00                         ‐                        

2,100.00              

GENERAL FUND ‐ BUILDING

GENERAL FUND ‐ BUILDING

Page 3 of 27

8



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

14 31 02 S.O. AUTO TAXES 23,315.00              23,552.26             13,552.26             10,000.00          23,550.00              
14 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ TOWN 182,000.00            182,000.00           153,349.68           21,907.10         28,650.32          247,200.00            
14 31 04 SALES TAX ‐ COUNTY 325,845.00            359,462.53           202,148.53           33,691.42         157,314.00        404,292.00            
14 31 06 CIGARETTE TAX 1,785.00                 1,076.19               716.19                   360.00                1,100.00                
14 33 02 MOTOR VEHICLE ‐ $1.50 2,750.00                 2,532.14               1,362.14               1,170.00             2,600.00                
14 33 03 MOTOR VEHICLE ‐ $2.50 3,966.00                 3,770.00               2,000.00               1,770.00             3,800.00                
14 34 01 COURT FINES 825.00                    200.00                   100.00                   100.00                200.00                    
14 34 02 POLICE FINES 27,650.00              4,676.00               3,251.00               1,425.00             21,000.00              
14 34 03 MISC FINES‐BONDS 200.00                    90.00                     40.00                     50.00                  200.00                    
14 34 05 DOG TAGS 300.00                    260.00                   180.00                   80.00                  300.00                    
14 34 50 PD GRANT 6,000.00                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       10,000.00              
14 34 4 OTHER AGENCY CONT 1,236.05               1,236.05               ‐                      
14 32 06 VIN INSPECTIONS 1,925.00                 855.00                   530.00                   325.00                1,500.00                

576,561.00            X 579,710.17           (3,149.17)              378,465.85           201,244.32        715,742.00           

GENERAL FUND ‐ PUBLIC SAFETY

Page 4 of 27

9



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

14 42 1+ CURRENT PAYROLL 465,914.00            337,704.99           128,209.01           195,849.69           141,855.00        507,771.62             0.83                      
14 42 10 WORK COMP 9,690.00                 9,690.00               8,551.00               8,551.00               8,551.00               8,551.00           ‐                       9,425.00                 9,425.00              
14 42 15 OFFICE SUPPLES 1,200.00                 1,517.38               847.38                   ‐                     670.00                1,263.00                
14 42 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,910.00                 23,016.18             5,301.18               ‐                     17,715.00          4,030.00                
14 42 17 POSTAGE 254.00                    168.16                   108.16                   ‐                     60.00                  170.00                    
14 42 20 LEGAL SERVICES 2,500.00                 3,800.00               800.00                   ‐                     3,000.00             2,400.00                
14 42 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 800.00                    834.01                   834.01                   ‐                     ‐                       850.00                    
14 42 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 12,340.00              94,725.25             4,600.25               ‐                     90,125.00          17,950.00              
14 42 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 10,100.00              16,173.86             6,173.86               ‐                     10,000.00          15,900.00               10,000.00            
14 42 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 25,764.00              25,243.19             25,108.19             ‐                     135.00                27,825.00              
14 42 28 UTILITIES 2,002.00                 2,872.01               1,412.01               ‐                     1,460.00             2,900.00                
14 42 29 TELEPHONE 5,027.00                 5,313.56               2,919.56               ‐                     2,394.00             5,340.00                
14 42 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 230.00                    732.35                   677.35                   ‐                     55.00                  182.00                    
14 42 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,685.00                 18,822.75             2,747.75               ‐                     16,075.00          8,790.00                
14 42 32 PERMITS & FEES ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                      
14 42 33 DATA PROCESSING 28,070.00              31,723.01             11,173.01             ‐                     20,550.00          22,640.00              
14 42 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
14 42 42 CONTRACT SERVICES 6,890.80               6,890.80               6,890.80               6,890.80          
14 42 44 HUMAN SERVICES 1,075.00                 1,621.67               716.67                   ‐                     905.00                800.00                    

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 628,236.62            
REVENUE‐FIXED COSTS 87,505.38              

14 42 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
14 42 1+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                           0.30                       (0.30)                      ‐                         ‐                       87,505.38               ‐                        

PUBLIC SAFETY 576,561.00            576,561.00           579,710.17           579,710.17           274,710.87           274,710.87       304,999.00        715,742.00            
‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         103,754.98           ‐                     (0.00)                       

316,175.49           419,930.47      

GENERAL FUND ‐ PUBLIC SAFETY

Page 5 of 27

10



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

16 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ TOWN 132,100.00            118,859.98           67,759.98             51,100.00          157,630.00            
16 33 07 SEVERANCE TAX 1,300.00                 4,021.41               ‐                         4,021.41             4,000.00                
16 33 08 MINERAL LEASING 6,680.00                 6,680.00               ‐                         6,680.00             6,000.00                
16 35 01 RENTS & ROYALTIES 10,472.00              7,045.00               2,240.00               ‐                     4,805.00             7,382.00                
16 35 09 PARK CONTRIBUTIONS ‐                           200.00                   25,200.00             ‐                     (25,000.00)         ‐                          
16 35 04 GRANT REVENUE 34,040.00              1,214.30               1,214.30               ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 35 10 OTHER AGENCY CONT ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 39 99 TRANSFER ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

184,592.00            44,512.00             138,020.69           7,245.00               96,414.28             28,654.30         41,606.41          175,012.00           

GENERAL FUND ‐ PARKS

Page 6 of 27

11



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

16 46 3+ CURRENT PAYROLL 90,752.00              90,752.00             74,146.83             ‐                         46,841.36             27,305.00          60,793.99               0.53                      
16 46 10 WORK COMP 1,820.00                 1,820.00               2,376.00               2,376.00               2,376.00               2,425.00                 2,425.00              
16 46 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                           100.00                   100.00                   ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 46 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES ‐                           10.17                     10.17                     ‐                     ‐                       25.00                      
16 46 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,107.00                 6,424.68               4,805.68               (94.03)                1,619.00             5,615.00                
16 46 17 POSTAGE 50.00                      50.00                     50.00                     ‐                     ‐                       50.00                      
16 46 20 LEGAL SERVICES ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 46 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 14,728.00              (117.00)                 8,036.66               3,236.66               ‐                     4,800.00             9,825.00                
16 46 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 4,475.00                 3,664.11               2,652.11               ‐                     1,012.00             2,900.00                
16 46 24 RENTALS 725.00                    1,040.00               540.00                   ‐                     500.00                550.00                    
16 46 25 SHOP EXPENSE 1,595.00                 1,080.36               660.36                   ‐                     420.00                1,225.00                
16 46 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
16 46 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 4,300.00                 5,108.17               5,108.17               ‐                     ‐                       5,744.00                
16 46 28 UTILITIES 7,895.00                 8,949.64               5,899.64               ‐                     3,050.00             8,950.00                
16 46 29 TELEPHONE 709.00                    510.31                   350.31                   ‐                     160.00                480.00                    
16 46 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 146.00                    38.85                     38.85                     ‐                     ‐                       106.00                    
16 46 32 FEES & PERMITS 750.00                    748.45                   748.45                   ‐                     ‐                       750.00                    
16 46 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 46 42 CONTRACT SERVICES 3,000.00                 2,505.49               2,505.49               ‐                     ‐                       3,000.00                

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 102,438.99            
REVENUE‐FIXED COSTS 72,573.01              

16 46 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,500.00              ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       52,550.00              
STAGE IMPROVEMENT 10,000.00            

16 46 22 PLAYGROUND/SHELTER ‐                         ‐                     5,000.00              
16 46 22 CURBING ‐                         ‐                     4,000.00              
16 46 22 PEONIE BEDS 2,000.00               ‐                         ‐                    
16 46 22 GRASS IMPROVEMENT 3,000.00               ‐                         ‐                     5,000.00              
16 46 22 BATHROOMS UPGRADES 2,200.00               ‐                         ‐                     20,000.00            
16 46 22 FINISH PATH/SHED 3,500.00               ‐                         ‐                     6,000.00              
16 46 22 HILL STABLIZATION* 2,800.00               ‐                         ‐                     2,550.00              
16 46 75 GRANT PROJECTS 34,040.00              23,230.97             23,230.97             ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
16 46 3+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       20,023.02               ‐                        
16 49 99 TRANSFER IN ‐ (OUT) ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

PARKS 184,592.00            184,592.00           138,020.69           138,020.69           99,154.22             (94.03)                38,866.00          175,012.00             175,012.00          
‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         (2,739.94)              (0.00)                        ‐                        

109,464.27          

GENERAL FUND ‐ PARKS

Page 7 of 27

12



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

20 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ TOWN 127,388.00            127,388.00           68,365.71             68,365.71             80,620.00               80,620.00            
20 31 05 SALES TAX‐STATE 17,000.00              17,000.00             13,915.43             13,915.43             26,400.00               26,400.00            
20 31 07 FRANCHISE TAX 61,375.00              56,755.84             36,205.84             ‐                     20,550.00          61,375.00              
20 32 02 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 1,450.00                 1,781.65               1,581.65               ‐                     200.00                1,450.00                
20 33 01 HIGHWAY USERS TAX 49,916.00              49,916.00             39,099.88             21,599.88             17,500.00          49,916.00               49,916.00            
20 33 10 ROAD & BRIDGE 8,050.00                 8,050.00               8,076.55               7,926.55               150.00                8,050.00                 8,050.00              

GRANT REVENUE 18,250.00              18,250.00             ‐                         ‐                        
RESERVE ‐                         ‐                         192,000.00             192,000.00          

20 35 02 MOTOR FUEL TAX REFUND 1,875.00                 1,875.00               324.20                   324.20                  
285,304.00            285,304.00           188,319.26           149,919.26           37,787.49         38,400.00          419,811.00            419,811.00          

GENERAL FUND ‐ STREETS

Page 8 of 27

13



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

20 45 1+ CURRENT PAYROLL 190,199.00            190,199.00           126,684.31           80,164.14             46,520.00          112,239.20             (0.62)                     
20 45 10 WORK COMP 3,570.00                 3,570.00               4,542.00               4,542.00               4,542.00               3,160.00                 3,160.00              
20 45 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
20 45 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES ‐                           160.37                   160.37                   ‐                     ‐                       100.00                    
20 45 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 625.00                    1,722.80               1,631.80               ‐                     91.00                  2,286.00                
20 45 17 POSTAGE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       50.00                      
20 45 20 LEGAL & ENGINEERING SERV 36,755.00              22.50                     22.50                     ‐                     ‐                       500.00                    
20 45 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8,510.00                 9,275.12               9,000.12               ‐                     275.00                10,800.00              
20 45 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 8,753.00                 11,948.69             7,788.69               ‐                     4,160.00             12,625.00              
20 45 24 RENTALS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
20 45 25 SHOP EXPENSE 6,083.00                 3,650.26               2,775.26               ‐                     875.00                4,125.00                
20 45 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 956.67                   956.67                   956.67                   ‐                          
20 45 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,905.00                 3,745.91               3,745.91               ‐                     ‐                       4,390.00                
20 45 28 UTILITIES 10,620.00              9,922.56               7,022.56               ‐                     2,900.00             10,000.00              
20 45 29 TELEPHONE 709.00                    1,113.77               953.77                   ‐                     160.00                480.00                    
20 45 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 75.00                      88.85                     38.85                     ‐                     50.00                  50.00                      
20 45 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
20 45 32 FEES & PERMITS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
20 45 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
20 45 42 SNOW REMOVAL 15,500.00              14,485.45             8,297.45               ‐                     6,188.00             28,700.00              
20 45 44 STREET CLEANING ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 189,505.20            
REVENUE‐FIXED COSTS 230,305.80            

20 45 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
20 45 99 TRANSFERS ‐                         ‐                         192,000.00            
20 45 1+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS 0.26                         ‐                         0.17                       ‐                         ‐                       38,305.80               ‐                        

STREETS 285,304.00            315,719.00           188,319.26           188,319.26           127,100.09           121,601.42       61,219.00          419,811.00             419,811.00          

‐                           ‐                         ‐                         22,819.17             (0.00)                       

192,009.71           214,828.88      

GENERAL FUND ‐ STREETS

Page 9 of 27

14



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

24 35 04 INTEREST INCOME 300.00                    4,818.08               4,818.08               2,600.00             5,000.00                
24 35 13 BRIDGE RESERVE 40,000.00              40,000.00             40,000.00             40,000.00              
24 39 99 RESERVES 80,000.00              ‐                         ‐                         80,000.00              

120,300.00            ‐                         44,818.08             ‐                         44,818.08             ‐                     2,600.00             125,000.00            ‐                        

24 45 22 BRIDGE REPAIR 120,300.00            ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     125,000.00            
24 45 22 RESURFACE ‐                           120,300.00           ‐                         ‐                     ‐                           125,000.00          

120,300.00            120,300.00           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       125,000.00             125,000.00          
‐                           (120,300.00)          44,818.08             ‐                         44,818.08             ‐                     2,600.00             ‐                           ‐                        

229,524.76           274,342.84      

GENERAL FUND ‐ BRIDGE

GENERAL FUND ‐ BRIDGE

Page 10 of 27

15



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

GENERAL BEGINNING RESERVE 861,920.70            1,000,018.51       1,298,601.59        
GENERAL INCOME 1,452,479.00         989,965.71           1,781,975.00        
GENERAL EXPENSE 1,452,478.99         691,382.63           1,781,975.00        
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE 0.01                         298,583.08           0.00                        
GENERAL ENDING RESERVE 861,920.71            ‐                         ‐                         1,298,601.59       ‐                     ‐                       1,298,601.59        

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE

NONSPENDABLE

RESTRICTED

TABOR 43,574.37              29,698.97             53,459.25              

COMMITTED

BRIDGE RESERVE 110,868.00            231,168.00           110,868.00           
AIRPORT

ASSIGNED

CAPITAL PURCHASES

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CLASSIFIED FUND BAL 154,442.37            260,866.97           164,327.25           

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 707,478.34            1,037,734.62       1,134,274.34        
EST UNASSIGNED

10% 145,247.90            69,138.26             178,197.50           
25% 363,119.75            172,845.66           445,493.75           
50% 726,239.50            345,691.32           890,987.50           

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

Page 11 of 27

16



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

22 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ TOWN 4,000.00                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
OPERATIONAL TAX 117,000.00            30*5*260*3 165,945.00           93,945.00             72,000.00          192,000.00            

22 32 01 LICENSE FEES 9,200.00               9,200.00               9,200.00                
22 31 05 IMPACT FEE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
22 33 01 HIGHWAY USERS TAX ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

CDOT GRANT 800,000.00            
TRANSFER STREETS 151,477.11            ‐                         ‐                         192,000.00            
TRANSFER CAPITAL 244,327.21            ‐                         ‐                         346,000.00             ‐                        

22 39 99 RESERVES 133,027.43            ‐                         ‐                         316,922.43            
649,831.75            175,145.00           103,145.00           72,000.00          1,856,122.43        

22 45 01 CONTRACT LABOR‐ENGINEER ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
22 45 22 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE‐MATERIAL ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      
22 45 70 STREET CAPITAL 649,831.75            ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       1,856,122.43        
22 45 70 5TH STREET ‐                         ‐                     800,000.00          
22 45 70 3RD & GRAND INTER ‐                         ‐                     100,000.00          
22 45 70 RECONSTRUCTION ‐                         ‐                     956,122.43          
22 45 99 TRANSFER ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

649,831.75            ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       1,856,122.43        
‐                           ‐                         175,145.00           ‐                         103,145.00           ‐                     72,000.00          ‐                           ‐                        

141,777.43           244,922.43      

BEGINNING RESERVE 141,777.43           141,777.43           ‐                          
INCOME 649,831.75            175,145.00           103,145.00           1,856,122.43        
EXPENSE 649,831.75            ‐                         ‐                         1,856,122.43        
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE ‐                           175,145.00           103,145.00           ‐                          
ENDING RESERVE ‐                           316,922.43           244,922.43           ‐                          

GENERAL FUND ‐ STREET CAPITAL

GENERAL FUND ‐ STREET CAPITAL

Page 12 of 27

17



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

26 30 01 SIDEWALK REVENUE 31,068.00              30,171.93             17,671.93             12,500.00          31,068.00              
26 39 99 RESERVES 33,047.58              ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       63,214.65              

TOTAL INCOME 64,115.58              ‐                         30,171.93             ‐                         17,671.93             ‐                     12,500.00          94,282.65               ‐                        

26 45 20 LEGAL SERVICES ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
26 45 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 64,115.58              ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       13,750.00              
26 45 22 CONTRACTOR 46,865.58             ‐                         ‐                    
26 45 22 SIDEWALK GRANT 5,000.00               ‐                         ‐                     1,500.00              
26 45 22 TREE REMOVAL 10,000.00             ‐                         ‐                     10,000.00            
26 45 22 TREE REPLACEMENT 2,250.00               ‐                         ‐                     2,250.00              
26 45 30 PUBLISHING & ADS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         80,532.65              
26 45 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                      
26 45 70 C&N CONSTRUCTION ‐                         ‐                     80,532.65            
26 45 70 4TH & ONARGA ‐                         ‐                    
26 45 70 3RD & BOX ELDER ‐                         ‐                    
26 49 99 TRANSFER ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,115.58              64,115.58             ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       94,282.65               94,282.65            

‐                           17,671.93             x 12,500.00          ‐                          

BEGINNING RESERVE ‐                           33,042.72             33,042.72             ‐                          
INCOME 64,115.58              30,171.93             17,671.93             94,282.65              
EXPENSE 64,115.58              ‐                         ‐                         94,282.65              
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE ‐                           30,171.93             17,671.93             ‐                          
ENDING RESERVE ‐                           63,214.65             50,714.65             ‐                          

GENERAL FUND ‐ SIDEWALK

GENERAL FUND ‐ SIDEWALK

Page 13 of 27

18



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

30 35 04 460,000.00            ‐                         ‐                     460,000.00            
30 35 04 200,000.00           ‐                     200,000.00          
30 35 04 ‐                           260,000.00           ‐                     ‐                           260,000.00          

TOTAL INCOME 460,000.00            ‐                         460,000.00            
30 46 20 460,000.00            460,000.00            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 460,000.00            ‐                         460,000.00            

‐                           ‐                         x ‐                          

BEGINNING RESERVE ‐                           ‐                          
INCOME 460,000.00            ‐                         460,000.00            
EXPENSE 460,000.00            ‐                         460,000.00            
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT ‐                           ‐                          
NET CHANGE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                          
ENDING RESERVE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                          

PASS THROUGH GRANT FUND

PASS THROUGH GRANT FUND SUMMARY

Page 14 of 27

19



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

Page 15 of 27

20



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

40 38 01 CONSERVATION TRUST 8,500.00                 OFFSET 9,463.19               4,663.19               4,800.00             9,500.00                
40 38 02 INTEREST 15.00                      PARKS 13.21                     8.21                       5.00                     15.00                      

RESERVES 17,306.42              ‐                         ‐                       7,232.00                
TOTAL INCOME 25,821.42              ‐                         9,476.40               ‐                         4,671.40               ‐                     4,805.00             16,747.00               ‐                        

40 46 20 EXPENDITURES‐CTF 25,821.42              19,476.40             ‐                         ‐                     19,476.40          16,747.00              
40 46 20 TREE TRIMMING 10,000.00             10,000.00             ‐                     10,000.00          10,000.00            
40 46 20 TP PAD 10,000.00             9,476.40               ‐                     9,476.40            

TP&LP PLAYGROUND UPGRADE 5,821.42               ‐                         ‐                     6,747.00              
POULOS PARK ‐                         ‐                    

40 46 20 BIKE RACKS ‐                         ‐                    
40 46 99 TRANSFER ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,821.42              25,821.42             19,476.40             19,476.40             ‐                         ‐                     38,952.80          16,747.00               16,747.00            

‐                           (10,000.00)            4,671.40               (34,147.80)         ‐                          

CONS TRUST BEGINNING RESERVE 17,232.00             17,331.89             ‐                          
CONS TRUST INCOME 25,821.42              9,476.40               4,671.40               16,747.00              
CONS TRUST EXPENSE 25,821.42              19,476.40             ‐                         16,747.00              
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE ‐                           (10,000.00)            4,671.40               ‐                          
CONS TRUST ENDING RESERVE ‐                           7,232.00               22,003.29             ‐                          

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND SUMMARY

Page 16 of 27

21



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

50 31 03 SALES TAX ‐ CAP. IMPROVEMENTS 234,000.00            255,549.73           153,349.73           102,200.00        306,600.00            
50 31 06 AIRPORT 7,650.00                 7,650.00               5,100.00               2,550.00             7,650.00                
50 39 99 RESERVES 492,258.47            ‐                         ‐                         714,271.79            

TOTAL INCOME 733,908.47            4,000.00               263,199.73           158,449.73           x 104,750.00        1,028,521.79         1,028,521.79      
50 70 20 CAPITAL OUTLAY 421,739.26            16,974.66             16,974.66             ‐                     614,679.79            

ADMINISTRATION 80,000.00             ‐                         ‐                     MASTER PLAN 80,000.00            
‐                         ‐                     CARPET
‐                         ‐                     STUCCO
‐                         ‐                     KITCHEN
‐                         ‐                     INT DOORS
‐                         ‐                     STORAGE

13,783.95             13,783.95         UPSTAIRS
PUBLIC SAFETY 53,416.70             ‐                         ‐                     150,000.00          

‐                         ‐                     VEHICLE
‐                         ‐                     ELECTRIC UTV
‐                         ‐                     RECONFIGURE

PUBLIC WORKS 288,322.56           ‐                         ‐                     384,679.79          
‐                         ‐                     SHOP REPAIR
‐                         ‐                     VEHICLE

90,000.00             ‐                     90,000.00          TOOLS
‐                         ‐                     TOOLBOX
‐                         ‐                     WATER/VAC TR
‐                         ‐                     STORAGE

3,190.71               3,190.71           STORAGE BOX
50 70 20 AIRPORT 19,842.00              ‐                         ‐                         67,842.00               67,842.00            
50 70 30 CAPITAL PROJECTS ‐                         ‐                        
50 70 99 TRANSFERS 244,327.21            ‐                         ‐                         346,000.00             346,000.00          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 685,908.47            421,739.26           16,974.66             106,974.66           16,974.66             16,974.66         90,000.00          1,028,521.79         1,028,521.79      

48,000.00              141,475.07           x 14,750.00          ‐                          

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Page 17 of 27

22



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

CAPITAL FUND BEGINNING RESERVE 468,046.72           468,046.72           ‐                          
CAPITAL INCOME 733,908.47            263,199.73           158,449.73           1,028,521.79        
CAPITAL EXPENSE 685,908.47            16,974.66             16,974.66             1,028,521.79        
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE 48,000.00              246,225.07           141,475.07           (0.00)                       
CAPITAL FUND ENDING RESERVE 48,000.00              714,271.79           609,521.79           (0.00)                       

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE

RESTRICTED : TABOR

COMMITTED

AIRPORT 48,000.00              60,192.00             60,192.00             ‐                          
TOTAL CLASSIFIED FUND BAL 48,000.00              60,192.00             60,192.00             ‐                          
UNASSIGNED FUND BAL ‐                           654,079.79           549,329.79           (0.00)                       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SUMMARY

Page 18 of 27

23



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

 

60 36 01 WATER CHARGES‐BASE RATE 694,824.00            806,402.00           801,919.28           541,919.28           260,000.00        801,925.00            
60 36 04 STANDBY TAP FEES 50,676.00              59,097.37             38,166.80             20,930.57          59,100.00              
60 36 01 RATE INCREASE 155,664.00            ‐                         ‐                        
60 36 01 WATER CHARGES‐USAGE 270,621.00            697,524.00           241,390.35           160,396.51           80,993.84          310,240.00            
60 36 03 SALES & SERVICES 7,000.00                 1,956.52               986.52                   970.00                2,000.00                
60 36 05 BULK WATER 6,025.00                 6,279.00               3,779.00               2,500.00             7,600.00                
60 36 02 WATER TAPS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
60 36 07 GRANT FUNDS 369,232.00            184,616.39           ‐                       369,232.00            
60 36 09 PENALTIES 350.00                    6,675.00               3,400.00               3,275.00             7,200.00                
60 36 12 RENTS 1,000.00                 1,000.00               ‐                         1,000.00             1,000.00                
60 36 15 SALE OF ASSETS ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      
60 36 20 GRANT 335,500.00            ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      

RESERVES 335,500.00            ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      

WATER INCOME 2,558,533.00         1,043,309.63       1,118,317.52       ‐                         933,264.50           ‐                     369,669.41        1,558,297.00        

WATER FUND ‐ INCOME

Page 19 of 27

24



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

60 50 2+ CURRENT PAYROLL 267,419.00            267,419.00           174,927.29           174,909.69           110,756.69           64,153.00          278,080.54             ‐                        
60 50 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
60 50 44 NORRIS RETIREMENT 20,160.00              20,160.00             17,360.00             17,360.00             11,760.00             11,760.00         5,600.00             13,440.00               13,440.00            
60 50 10 WORK COMP 3,315.00                 3,315.00               3,776.00               3,776.00               3,776.00               3,776.00           ‐                       4,160.00                 4,160.00              
60 50 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 415.00                    1,017.19               917.19                   ‐                     100.00                1,125.00                
60 50 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23,415.00              27,708.71             22,208.71             ‐                     5,500.00             32,500.00              
60 50 17 POSTAGE 5,550.00                 5,160.75               3,400.75               ‐                     1,760.00             5,760.00                
60 50 20 LEGAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES 28,000.00              17,352.11             17,352.11             ‐                     ‐                       31,000.00              
60 50 21 AUDIT 12,500.00              12,500.00             ‐                         ‐                     12,500.00          14,000.00              
60 50 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 227,750.00            150,475.29           115,775.29           ‐                     34,700.00          263,350.00             27,000.00            
60 50 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 20,360.00              7,940.84               2,440.84               ‐                     5,500.00             8,925.00                
60 50 24 RENTALS ‐                           360.00                   360.00                   360.00                   360.00               400.00                     400.00                  
60 50 25 SHOP EXPENSE 1,950.00                 3,637.96               2,852.96               ‐                     785.00                5,000.00                
60 50 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 1,200.00                 1,508.40               1,008.40               ‐                     500.00                1,800.00                
60 50 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 27,550.00              26,389.56             26,389.56             ‐                     ‐                       29,015.00              
60 50 28 UTILITIES 34,654.00              30,532.81             20,132.81             ‐                     10,400.00          30,600.00              
60 50 29 TELEPHONE 5,088.00                 4,838.93               3,294.93               ‐                     1,544.00             4,812.00                
60 50 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 20,658.00              22,380.00             15,540.00             ‐                     6,840.00             20,670.00              
60 50 32 FEES & PERMITS 12,015.00              9,626.90               7,226.90               ‐                     2,400.00             11,900.00              
60 50 33 DATA PROCESSING 29,630.00              36,358.24             29,173.24             ‐                     7,185.00             20,700.00              
60 50 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
60 50 42 CONTRACT SERVICES ‐                           68,467.62             62,467.62             ‐                     6,000.00             18,000.00              
60 50 50 WATER POWER AUTHORITY LOAN 191,225.00            191,225.00           173,818.91           173,818.91           173,818.91           173,818.91       ‐                       192,500.00             192,500.00          
60 50 51 DRINKING WATER REVOLVING FUND 23,344.00              23,344.00             23,343.70             23,343.70             11,671.70             11,671.70         11,672.00          23,345.00               23,345.00            
60 50 52 FCNB INTERIM FINANCING ‐                           495.00                   495.00                   495.00                   495.00               495.00                     495.00                  
60 50 54 DEBT SERVICE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 1,012,002.54         1,012,002.54      
REVENUE‐FIXED COSTS 546,294.46             ‐                        

60 50 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,278,395.00         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       342,232.00            
PRV 342,232.00          

60 50 20 ENGINEERING‐RAW WATER STORAGE 25,000.00             ‐                         ‐                    
ALTITUDE VALVE 50,000.00             ‐                         ‐                    

60 50 71 PASS THRU  ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
60 50 75 GRANT PROJECTS ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                      
60 50 99 TRANSFER IN ‐ (OUT) ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
60 50 2+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       107,483.37             ‐                        
60 59 90 DEPRECIATION 323,740.00            323,740.00           298,000.00           298,000.00           ‐                         298,000.00        310,000.00             310,000.00          

WATER EXPENDITURES 2,558,533.00         2,558,533.00       1,118,317.52       1,118,299.92       643,060.92           643,060.92       475,239.00        1,771,717.91         1,771,717.91      
‐                           ‐                         ‐                         17.60                     290,203.58           ‐                     (213,420.91)           ‐                        

WATER FUND ‐ EXPENDITURES

Page 20 of 27

25



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

WATER BEGINNING RESERVE 795,404.00            795,404.00           795,404.00           795,404.00            
WATER INCOME 2,558,533.00         1,118,317.52       933,264.50           1,558,297.00        
WATER EXPENSE 2,558,533.00         1,118,317.52       643,060.92           1,771,717.91        
NET CHANGE (335,500.00)           ‐                         290,203.58           (213,420.91)          
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT (335,500.00)           ‐                          
WATER ENDING RESERVE 459,904.00            795,404.00           1,085,607.58       581,983.09           
AVAILABLE RESOURCES 459,904.00            795,404.00           1,085,607.58       581,983.09           
SOURCE (USE) OF FUNDS

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE

RESTRICTED

WATER STORAGE

COMMITTED

DEPRICIATION ‐                        
DEBT RESERVE (3MO) 639,633.25        160,765.23       442,929.48       
10% DEBT PAYMENT RES 328,096.00           328,096.00            

ASSIGNED

CAPITAL PURCHASES

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CLASSIFIED FUND BAL 639,633.25            488,861.23           771,025.48           
UNASSIGNED FUND BAL (179,729.25)           596,746.35           (189,042.38)          

EST UNASSIGNED 255,853.30            64,306.09             177,171.79           
639,633.25            160,765.23           442,929.48           

1,279,266.50         321,530.46           885,858.95           

WATER FUND ‐ SUMMARY

Page 21 of 27

26



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

70 37 01 SEWER CHARGES ‐ RECEIVED 536,856.00            1,140.00               532,093.10           354,493.10           177,600.00        536,856.00             ‐                        
70 37 01 INCREASE ‐                         ‐                        
70 37 04 SEWER TAPS 5,000.00                 ‐                         ‐                         5,000.00                
70 37 09 INTEREST 400.00                    8,629.67               2,476.67               6,153.00             8,630.00                
70 37 15 SALE OF ASSETS ‐                         ‐                        
70 37 20 PASS THRU ‐                         ‐                        

SANITATION INCOME 542,256.00            540,722.77           ‐                         356,969.77           x 183,753.00        550,486.00           

SEWER FUND ‐INCOME

Page 22 of 27

27



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

70 51 +1 CURRENT PAYROLL 135,048.00            135,048.00           96,189.12             61,452.61             34,734.00          159,795.74             0.13                      
70 51 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
70 51 10 WORK COMP 975.00                    975.00                   1,027.00               1,027.00               1,027.00               1,150.00                 1,150.00              
70 51 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.00                      910.09                   810.09                   ‐                     100.00                900.00                    
70 51 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,605.00              15,676.30             10,596.30             ‐                     5,080.00             16,100.00              
70 51 17 POSTAGE 2,695.00                 2,653.55               1,653.55               ‐                     1,000.00             2,800.00                
70 51 20 LEGAL & ENGINEERING SERV 1,000.00                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       1,000.00                
70 51 21 AUDIT 4,500.00                 4,500.00               ‐                         ‐                     4,500.00             5,500.00                
70 51 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 59,965.00              43,496.34             26,421.34             ‐                     17,075.00          124,710.00            
70 51 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 20,300.00              8,169.98               2,669.98               ‐                     5,500.00             11,388.00              
70 51 24 RENTALS ‐                           3,520.00               3,520.00               3,520.00               ‐                       ‐                          
70 51 25 SHOP EXPENSE 6,130.00                 5,222.13               2,377.13               ‐                     2,845.00             3,225.00                
70 51 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 2,400.00                 1,713.18               963.18                   ‐                     750.00                2,400.00                
70 51 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 11,195.00              10,901.01             9,666.01               ‐                     1,235.00             12,045.00              
70 51 28 UTILITIES 35,951.00              37,021.60             22,982.09             ‐                     14,039.51          37,050.00              
70 51 29 TELEPHONE 1,973.00                 1,917.36               1,253.36               ‐                     664.00                1,956.00                
70 51 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 140.00                    73.52                     23.52                     ‐                     50.00                  50.00                      
70 51 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 560.00                    571.40                   571.40                   ‐                     ‐                       572.00                    
70 51 32 FEES & PERMITS 7,382.00                 6,702.20               4,563.20               ‐                     2,139.00             6,520.00                
70 51 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                           ‐                        
70 51 41 WRITEOFF‐UNCOLLECTABLE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
70 51 42 CONTRACT SERVICE ‐                         ‐                        
70 51 43 GAGING STATION 4,100.00                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       4,100.00                
70 51 54 DEBT SERVICE 108,625.00            108,625.00           98,000.00             98,000.00             74,000.00             24,000.00          108,625.00             108,625.00          

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 512,161.74             512,161.74          
REVENUE ‐ FIXED COSTS 38,324.26              

70 51 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 191,744.48           141,744.48           ‐                     50,000.00          100,000.00            
 SEWER REPLACEMENT 191,744.48           141,744.48       50,000.00          100,000.00          

70 51 71 PASS THRU FUNDS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
70 51 99 TRANSFER IN ‐ (OUT) ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
70 51 +1 INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                         ‐                       95,186.62               ‐                        
70 59 90 DEPRECIATION 109,012.00            109,012.00           ‐                         ‐                         110,000.00             110,000.00          

SEWER EXPENDITURES 542,256.00            542,256.00           540,722.77           540,722.77           373,744.75           x 166,975.51        817,348.36             817,348.36          
‐                           ‐                         ‐                         (16,774.98)            x (266,862.36)           ‐                        

SEWER FUND ‐ EXPENDITURES

Page 23 of 27

28



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

SEWER BEGINNING RESERVE (622,718.79)           668,912.00           668,912.00           668,912.00            
SEWER INCOME 542,256.00            540,722.77           356,969.77           550,486.00            
SEWER EXPENSE 542,256.00            540,722.77           373,744.75           817,348.36            
NET CHANGE ‐                           ‐                         (16,774.98)            (266,862.36)          
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT

SEWER ENDING RESERVE (622,718.79)           668,912.00           652,137.02           402,049.64           
SOURCE (USE) OF FUNDS

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE

RESTRICTED

COMMITTED

DEPRICIATION 102,000.00            102,004.00           102,000.00           
DEBT RESERVE (3MO) 135,564.00        93,436.19         204,337.09       
10% DEBT PAYMENT RES 101,040.00            101,040.00           101,040.00            

ASSIGNED

CAPITAL PURCHASES

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CLASSIFIED FUND BAL 338,604.00            296,480.19           407,377.09           
UNASSIGNED FUND BAL (961,322.79)           355,656.83           (5,327.45)               

EST UNASSIGNED 54,225.60              37,374.48             81,734.84              
135,564.00            93,436.19             204,337.09           
271,128.00            186,872.38           408,674.18           

SEWER FUND ‐SUMMARY

Page 24 of 27

29



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

80 37 02 GARBAGE FEES ‐ RECEIVED 254,340.00            247,320.89           165,320.89           82,000.00          247,325.00            
80 37 02 INCREASE ‐                         ‐                        
80 37 03 SALES & SERVICE 10,000.00              1,937.00               1,502.00               435.00                2,000.00                
80 39 99 RESERVE 18,760.00              ‐                         ‐                        

INCOME 283,100.00            ‐                         249,257.89           ‐                         166,822.89           x 82,435.00          249,325.00            X

TRASH FUND ‐ INCOME

Page 25 of 27

30



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

80 52 3+ CURRENT PAYROLL 174,850.00            174,850.00           152,051.95           99,979.28             52,070.00          137,011.73             ‐                        
80 50 02 CONTRACT LABOR ‐                           850.00                   850.00                   50.00                     800.00                ‐                          
80 52 10 WORK COMP 6,250.00                 6,250.00               5,196.00               5,196.00               5,196.00               5,725.00                 5,725.00              
80 52 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.00                    476.41                   401.41                   ‐                     75.00                  161.00                    
80 52 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,205.00                 2,047.72               1,583.72               ‐                     464.00                1,205.00                
80 52 17 POSTAGE 1,793.00                 1,701.08               1,061.08               ‐                     640.00                1,793.00                
80 52 20 LEGAL SERVICES ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                           ‐                        
80 52 21 AUDIT 4,500.00                 4,500.00               ‐                         ‐                     4,500.00             4,500.00                
80 52 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,600.00                 419.61                   369.61                   ‐                     50.00                  1,600.00                
80 52 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 16,760.00              21,070.66             15,495.66             ‐                     5,575.00             16,760.00              
80 52 24 RENTALS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
80 52 25 SHOP EXPENSE 1,420.00                 1,590.89               1,590.89               ‐                     ‐                       1,420.00                
80 52 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       ‐                          
80 52 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 6,695.00                 6,900.39               6,725.39               ‐                     175.00                6,695.00                
80 52 28 UTILITIES 2,671.00                 2,802.36               1,728.36               ‐                     1,074.00             2,671.00                
80 52 29 TELEPHONE 750.00                    508.31                   350.31                   ‐                     158.00                750.00                    
80 52 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 140.00                    138.86                   38.86                     ‐                     100.00                140.00                    
80 52 33 DATA PROCESSING 2,740.00                 2,999.30               1,399.30               ‐                     1,600.00             2,740.00                
80 52 40 MISCELLANEOUS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
80 52 41 WRITEOFF‐UNCOLLECTABLE ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          
80 52 42 LANDFILL FEES 37,320.00              37,320.00             24,184.75             24,184.75             24,184.75             ‐                       37,320.00               37,320.00            
80 52 43 CLEAN‐UP DAY 3,000.00                 4,173.60               4,173.60               ‐                     ‐                       3,000.00                

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 223,491.73             223,491.73          
REVENUE ‐ FIXED COSTS 25,833.27               ‐                        

80 52 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,600.00                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                     ‐                       3,600.00                
NEW DUMPSTER 3,600.00               ‐                         ‐                     3,600.00              

80 52 71 PASS THRU FUNDS ‐                           ‐                         ‐                         ‐                       ‐                          
80 52 99 TRANSFER ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
80 52 3+ INCREASES+ADDED POSITIONS ‐                         ‐                       103,279.86             ‐                        
80 59 90 DEPRECIATION 17,646.00              17,646.00             17,646.00             17,646.00             ‐                         17,646.00          17,646.00              

TRASH EXPENDITURES 283,100.00            283,100.00           249,257.89           249,257.89           164,328.22           x 84,927.00          348,017.59            348,017.59          
‐                           ‐                         0.00                       ‐                         2,494.67               x (98,692.59)             ‐                        

TRASH FUND ‐ EXPENDITURES

Page 26 of 27

31



13
FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DEC

2023
BUDGET ACTUAL + (13) DEC ACTUAL BUDGET
2022 2022

GARBAGE BEGINNING RESERVE (773,359.30)           142,652.00           142,652.00           142,652.00            
GARBAGE INCOME 283,100.00            249,257.89           166,822.89           249,325.00            
GARBAGE EXPENSE 283,100.00            249,257.89           164,328.22           348,017.59            
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT (18,760.00)             ‐                          
NET CHANGE (18,760.00)             0.00                       2,494.67               (98,692.59)             
GARBAGE ENDING RESERVE (792,119.30)           142,652.00           145,146.67           43,959.41              

CAPITAL PURCHASES

TOTAL CLASSIFIED FUND BAL ‐                           ‐                         ‐                          
UNASSIGNED FUND BAL (792,119.30)           145,146.67           43,959.41              

EST UNASSIGNED 28,310.00              16,432.82             34,801.76              
25% 70,775.00              41,082.06             87,004.40              
50% 141,550.00            82,164.11             174,008.80           

BEGINNING RESERVE (854,782.50)           ‐                         2,905,569.59        
INCOME 6,770,045.22         2,627,815.93       7,595,756.87        
EXPENSE 6,722,045.21         1,889,491.18       8,174,732.73        
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT (354,260.00)           ‐                         ‐                          
NET CHANGE (306,259.99)           738,324.75           (578,975.86)          
ENDING RESERVE (1,161,042.49)       738,324.75           2,326,593.73        

TRASH FUND ‐SUMMARY

TOTAL BUDGET SUMMARY

Page 27 of 27

32



 

August 30, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Valentine 

Trustee Stelter Trustee Smith Trustee Markle Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

34



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Minutes: 
07/28/2022 

 

Liquor Licenses: 
Friends of the Paradise Theatre – Report of Changes 

 

Large Park Events: 
The Learning Council – Bread & Puppet Theater 10/12/2022 

 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Valentine 

Trustee Stelter Trustee Smith Trustee Markle Trustee Weber 

 

36



 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

July 28, 2022 

Link to Meeting: https://youtu.be/ej6zlDsC6Yk 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

Mayor Bachran called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. 

 

Roll Call 
 

Those present were: 

Mayor Mary Bachran 

Trustee Dave Knutson  

Trustee Paige Smith 

Trustee Thomas Markle 

Trustee John Valentine 

Trustee Rick Stelter 

 

Those absent were: 

Trustee Dave Weber 

 

Motion made by Trustee Markle, seconded by Trustee Smith, to amend the agenda, moving 

Streets Committee Reports after consent agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Announcements 
Mayor Bachran reminded the community there are open seats on the Advisory Water Committee 

and Planning Commission.  Trustee Smith added the openings are for an out-of-Town user and 

an in-Town water user. 

 

Trustee Knutson congratulated Mayor Bachran for winning the master’s division race in the 

Cherry Days 5K. 

 

Trustee Markle provided information on the upcoming chip-sealing on Highway 133. 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

Donna Littlefield read a statement regarding her issues with how the decision to begin the hiring 

of a new administrator was taken. 

 

Bill Brunner requests the Board have an item on a future agenda to discuss public records.  

Motion made by Trustee Markle, seconded by Trustee Stelter to have a CORA policy discussion 

on the agenda at the next meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

38

https://youtu.be/ej6zlDsC6Yk


 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Consent Agenda   

None. 

 

Streets Committee  
Twenty-eight people attended the streets committee meeting on the proposed Banner and Flags 

policy.  Options were briefly provided regarding broad approval, strict approval, the creation of a 

Town flag, and Heritage Months federally recognized. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the length of meetings and the time it will take to review a policy in 

the regular meetings and discussion and comments be made in a public meeting. 

 

Public Hearings 

Ordinance 05-2022 Dark Skies Ordinance – Public Hearing 
Mayor Bachran opened the public hearing at 7:11pm.  

 

Staff presentation: 

Administrator Ferguson provided the history of the process taken to bring the proposed 

ordinance to the Board of Trustees.  Staff noted no objections to the current draft version of the 

ordinance. 

 

Aaron Watson presented the Dark Skies goals and why the committee and community members 

support Dark Skies Paonia. 

 

Trustees Knutson and Markle provided their support and patience for the process. 

 

Public Comment: 

President of the Dark Skies Mr. Robert Grossman, spoke to the values of Dark Skies Paonia and 

support the community become an International Dark Skies Community.  

Eight (8) individuals and a letter on behalf of the Western Slope Conservation Center spoke in 

favor of the Dark Skies Ordinance as proposed. 

No one in attendance spoke against the Dark Skies Ordinance as proposed. 

 

Mayor Bachran closed the hearing at 7:32 pm. 

Open for Trustee discussion: 

Trustees spoke in favor of the ordinance. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Markle, Seconded by Trustee Knutson to approve Ordinance 05-2022 

Dark Skies Ordinance as written. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ordinance 06-2022 Amendment of Chapter 18 of the Municipal Code Concerning i-Codes 

– Public Hearing 

Mayor Bachran opened the public hearing at 7:33 pm. 

Administrator Ferguson provided a brief history of the process taken to bring the amendment to 

the Board for public hearing and approval. 

Trustee Knutson added the critical need to update the code and the years long processes taken. 

39



 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

Public Comment: 

Two (2) individuals spoke against adoption of the ordinance as currently written and published. 

 

Due to a community members inability to review the additional codes listed in the public hearing 

notice Attorney Conklin recommended the Board continue the hearing to a later meeting. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Stelter to continue the hearing to the next 

meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

Unfinished Business 
Mountain Harvest Festival – September 23-25th - Grand Avenue Street Closure 

Three members of the Board of the North Fork Valley Creative Coalition presented the request 

for street closure and the Mountain Harvest Festival event for 2022. 

 

Trustees noted support for the event and concerns with Town Hall process, ordinance and 

information provided.  

 

Attorney Conklin reiterated that Ordinance 2002-06 is for administrative approval of a street 

closure and does not limit the Board from authorizing closures beyond the five (5) hours. 

 

Three Grand Avenue business owners spoke in support of the road closure and harvest festival as 

presented.  

 

Three community members spoke against the road closure as presented. 

 

Attorney Conklin reiterated that Ordinance 2002-06 is for administrative approval of a street 

closure and does not limit the Board from authorizing closures beyond the five (5) hours. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith that the application for special event permit and street closures be 

resubmitted for consideration, taking into account all ordinances and codes. Motion fails for lack 

of second. 

 

Motion to amend the main ordinance made by Trustee Markle seconded by Trustee Smith, to 

approve the street closure pending an amended street closure within the ordinance. Motion failed 

with two (2) ayes and three (3) nays from Trustees Knutson, Valentine, and Stelter. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Valentine to approve the event as 

provided. Motion carried with three (3) Ayes and (2) Nays from Trustees Markle and Smith 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Stelter to break for five (5) minutes.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The meeting resumed at 9:10 pm. 

40



 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, seconded by Trustee Knutson to move item seven (7) Town 

Administrator Advertisement and Information Review and Approval, above item six (6) 

Citizens’ Initiative to Repeal the Water Moratorium, on the agenda. 

 

Establishment of Goals for Town Administrator for Remainder of Existing Contract 

The current goals and reviews were included in the packet. 

Motion made by Trustee Markle, seconded by Trustee Smith to enter into executive session for 

discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(f) and not involving: any 

specific employees who have requested discussion of the matter in open session; any member of 

this body or any elected official; the appointment of any person to fill an office of this body or of 

an elected official; or personnel policies that do not require the discussion of matters personal to 

particular employees; and;  

For a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific 

legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b). to discuss matters critical to personnel and 

for legal advice specific to Municipal code section 11-1-80. 

Discussion ensued regarding the validity of the executive session and the extent of the personnel 

matter to be discussed if it is not the Boards direct report.  Trustee Markle stated it was in 

reference to the Clerk.  Administrator/Clerk Ferguson requested the discussion be held in public. 

Motion to enter executive session only for a conference with the Town attorney carried 

unanimously. 

The Board entered executive session at 8:55 PM 

The Board returned from executive session at 9:12 PM 

Those present were Mayor Mary Bachran, Trustees Knutson, Smith, Markle, Valentine, Stelter, 

Administrator Ferguson and Attorney Conklin. 

No objections noted. 

 

The establishment of Goals for Town Administrator for Remainder of Existing Contract 

discussion resumed.  Items suggested for the Administrator to complete were: 

 The three (3) goals in the current goals list 

 Compile list of ongoing projects for new administrator 

 Compile contracts, MOU’s, audits, current budget, studies, ongoing studies, open grants, 

purchasing policy, master plan, and personnel handbook 

 Review goals and job descriptions be updated and included in the personnel files 

 Address safety issues on Grand Avenue and to Volunteer Park 

41



 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

 List of vendors 

Trustee Markle stated his understanding was this discussion was intended to be a discussion 

regarding the Administrator completing certain tasks that warrant a bonus. 

Administrator Ferguson stated to the Board first that the request for a bonus at the end of the 

current administrator contract and the majority of the ongoing conversation occurred in an 

executive session and is now being discussed publicly without any discussion with the 

administrator, and the current discussion was not what was requested. 

Trustee Smith requested clarification. Administrator Ferguson provided her synopsis of the 

executive session discussion. 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Stelter to continue the meeting for 

fifteen (15) minutes. Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Stelter to direct the Town Administrator 

to hire a firm for the Master Plan update. The vote was taken and rescinded to allow for public 

comment. 

A re-vote was taken. The motion failed with two (2) ayes and three (3) nays from Trustee 

Knutson, Markle, and Smith. 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson seconded by Trustee Markle to extend the meeting for fifteen 

(15) minutes. 

Town Administrator Advertisement and Information Review and Approval 

Motion made by Trustee Markle seconded by Trustee Stelter to direct the Personnel Committee 

to include suggested changes to the administrator advertisement and publish. 

The deadline for comment submittal was set for Monday. 

Disbursements 

A $5,050 check for the VALE grant needs to be issued to Town of Hotchkiss that was not 

included in the packet. 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, seconded by Trustee Knutson to accept disbursements from page 

144 to 149 in the packet and include the check to Hotchkiss. 

Motion to amend the main motion by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Stelter to also 

include the VALE grant check. Motion to amend carried unanimously. 

Main amended motion carried unanimously. 

 

Parks Committee: The written report will be in the next packet.  The committee meets again 

August 16, 2022, at 4pm at Apple Valley Park. 

42



 

  

JULY 28, 2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

Public Safety Committee: Trustee Knutson reported the committee gave the individual from 

Somerset the opportunity to review body camera.  She declined. 

New Business – No discussion. – Carried to a future meeting. 
6. Citizens’ Initiative to Repeal the Water Moratorium 

8. 2021 Fiscal Statement Audit 

9. Events Communication Discussion 

Adjournment 
Motion made by Trustee Stelter seconded by Trustee Smith to adjourn.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 

J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62

TownClerk
Highlight



63



64



DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC OPS BALANCE 215,145.53                
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  08/11/2022 ‐ 08/22/2022 A (24,635.31)                 
LOAN PAYMENT
NORRIS RETIREMENT PAYMENT 9/25/2022 B (1,120.00)                   
CHASE CREDIT CARD 07/24/22 ‐ 08/23/22  C (2,295.83)                   
PHILLIPS 66 07/24/22 ‐ 08/23/22  D (1,887.59)                   
TRANSFER TO SUMMIT Approved 08/25/2022 E (100,000.00)                *

TRANSFER TO PAYROLL 8/26/2022 F (24,803.55)                  *

PAYROLL TAXES 8/26/2022 G (27,074.55)                  *
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 33,328.70                  

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC SUMMIT BALANCE 2,095,552.56             
TRANSFER FROM OPS 100,000.00                 *
TRANSFER FROM INT. GRANTS ‐                               
TRANSFER TO OPS
CURRENT FSBC PAYROLL BALANCE 97.35                           

TRANSFER FROM OPS 8/26/2022 F 24,803.55                   *

PAYROLL (DIRECT DEPOSIT) 8/26/2022 F (24,803.55)                  *
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 2,195,649.91             

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT INTERNAL GRANT BALANCE SALE OF ASSETS‐AUCTION 40,912.00                  

BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 40,912.00                  

*Transfer from Operations Account to Payroll Account then disbursed as Direct Deposit

UBB INTERNAL GRANT DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

FOR: 09/08/2022
UBB OPS DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

UBB SUMMIT/PAYROLL DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

65



FSBC COLOTRUST TOTAL DESCRIPTION
9/4/2022

GENERAL 535,431.69         COMBINED FUNDS
SEWER RESTRICTED 533,510.02         PROPERTY SALE‐RESTRICTED
DEBT RESERVE 107,500.17         AMKO BOND REQUIRED RESERVE
BRIDGE RESERVE 592,064.35         BRIDGE RESERVE
CONS.TRUST 10,416.06            RESTRICTED TO PARK USE ONLY
GRANT PASS THRU 25,025.00            PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
INT GRANT  40,912.00            PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
OPS 261,478.98         COMBINED FUNDS
PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 12,750.00            SPECIFIC PARK PROJECTS
PAYROLL 97.35                   PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
SPACE‐TO‐CREATE CLOSED SPACE TO CREATE ONLY
SUMMIT 2,095,552.56      COMBINED FUNDS
WWTP 58,565.37            OLD SEWER REHAB ONLY
CD#2‐402 203,772.64         COMBINED FUNDS‐LOC COLLATERAL
CD#3‐2578 260,852.42         COMBINED FUNDS

2,969,422.38      1,768,506.23      4,737,928.61     

COMBINED  RESTRICTED TOTAL DESCRIPTION
9/4/2022

GENERAL 535,431.69        
SEWER RESTRICTED 533,510.02         RESTRICED TO SEWER CAPITAL PROJECT
DEBT RESERVE 107,500.17         RESTRICTED LOAN REQUIRMENT
BRIDGE RESERVE 592,064.35         RESTRICTED TO BRIDGE REPAIRS 
CONS.TRUST 10,416.06            RESTRICTED TO PARK CAPTIAL PROJECT
GRANT PASS THRU 25,025.00           
INT GRANT  40,912.00            RESTRICED LOAN REQUIREMENT
OPS 261,478.98        
PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 12,750.00            SPECIFIC PARK PROJECTS AS DONATED
PAYROLL 97.35                  
SPACE‐TO‐CREATE CLOSED SPACE TO CREATE ONLY
SUMMIT 2,095,552.56     
WWTP 58,565.37            OLD SEWER REHAB ONLY
CD#2‐402 203,772.64        
CD#3‐2578 260,852.42        

3,382,210.64      1,355,717.97      4,737,928.61     

BANK BALANCES

CASH POSITION

CASH POSITION

66



Town of Paonia Cash Requirements Report - Paonia Page:     1
Due date(s): All-All Sep 04, 2022  03:30PM

Check Issue Date: 9/4/2022

Due Vendor Vendor Invoice Invoice Discount Partial Net Due Pay Partial Part Pmt
Date Number Name Number Amount Amount Payments Amount Pmt Amt Disc Amt

09/08/2022 1245 Archuleta, Benny 09012022 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 1126 Brown Hill Enginee 792 1,710.00 .00 .00 1,710.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 673 City Of Grand Junc 2022-000731 125.00 .00 .00 125.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 995 CivicPlus LLC 237918 2,580.00 .00 .00 2,580.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 56 Delta County Land 383140-3853 3,111.00 .00 .00 3,111.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 46 Dependable Lumb 2208-242236 800.33 .00 .00 800.33 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 48 Don's Market 03-1069509 16.78 .00 .00 16.78 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 368 Double J Disposal  50994 199.50 .00 .00 199.50 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 368 Double J Disposal  50995 84.00 .00 .00 84.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 368 Double J Disposal  50996 220.50 .00 .00 220.50 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 1221 ENVIRO-CHEM A 14170453 68.00 .00 .00 68.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 470 Leon, Susan 090122-0930 750.00 .00 .00 750.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 821 ONE TIME 31005302-12 11.99 .00 .00 11.99 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 122 Paonia Auto Parts 391556-3924 125.46 .00 .00 125.46 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 125 Paonia Farm & Ho 131504-1333 172.43 .00 .00 172.43 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 499 Phonz + 13773 1,868.23 .00 .00 1,868.23 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 931 Roop Excavating L 1384 1,680.00 .00 .00 1,680.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 1270 The Nature Conne 2022 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 161 UNCC 222081074 28.60 .00 .00 28.60 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 162 United Companies  1481123 540.92 .00 .00 540.92 ____ ________ ________
09/04/2022 441 USA Blue Book 080488 565.61 .00 .00 565.61 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 165 Valley Machine LL 6338 1,380.16 .00 .00 1,380.16 ____ ________ ________
09/08/2022 588 Wilbur-Ellis Compa 12778730 5,596.80 .00 .00 5,596.80 ____ ________ ________

Grand Totals: 23 24,635.31 .00 .00 24,635.31

Cash Requirements Summary

Date Invoice Amount Discount Amount Partial Payments Net Due Amount Net Cumulative Amount

09/04/2022 565.61 .00 .00 565.61 565.61
09/08/2022 24,069.70 .00 .00 24,069.70 24,635.31

Grand Totals:
24,635.31 .00 .00 24,635.31

ORC CONTRACT AGREEMENT-605042

2022 SCADA LEASE-605031

WATER SAMPLES-605032

STATE LAW REFERENCE-104130

LANDFILL FEES-805242

VARIOUS-ALLOCATED

VARIOUS-ALLOCATED

TOWN HALL PORTA POTTY-104116
1MG PORTA POTTY-605016

PARK PORTA POTTIES-164616

SEWER SAMPLES-705132

CLEANING CONTRACT-104125

REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT-090107

VARIOUS-ALLOCATED

VARIOUS-ALLOCATED
MONTHLY IT FEES-ALLOCATED

BEAVER DAM DITCH EXTENSION-605022

TRAIL MAINTENANCE-164622

LOCATES-ALLOCATED

ROAD & ALLEY REPAIR-204522

PUMP REPAIR-705122

DIVERSION BOX PARTS-605022

WATER/SEWER CHEMICALS-ALLOCATED

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



Town of Paonia Pay Code Transaction Report - CHECK Page:     1
Pay period: 8/6/2022 - 8/19/2022 Sep 04, 2022  04:21PM

85-00
Employee Net Pay
Number Name Emp Amt

1300 Bachran, Mary A 184.70
1055 Byrge, Rodney A 1,728.15
1053 Cecil, Raymond Cole 1,309.75
1024 Connett, Bryce 1,137.25
1052 Edwards, Roger 1,045.37
1002 Ferguson, J.Corinne 2,168.84
1061 Garcia, Jeremiah 1,630.89
1050 Heiniger, Cory 2,070.16
1025 Henderson, Garrett W 1,257.36
1022 Hinyard, Patrick 1,820.20
1012 Huffman, Julie J 484.84
1001 Jones, Cynthia 1,884.97
1010 Katzer, JoAnn 971.49
1301 Knutson, David A 92.35
1023 Kramer, Lance W 1,231.99
1021 Laiminger, Matt 1,494.69
1305 Markle, Thomas 92.35
1003 Mojarro-Lopez, Amanda 11.47
1060 Redden, Jordan 1,509.30
1051 Reich, Dennis 1,126.16
1303 Smith, Paige W 92.35
1304 Stelter, Rick 92.35
1302 Valentine, John C 92.35
1005 Vetter, Samira 1,181.87
1306 Weber, David 92.35

Grand Totals:
25 24,803.55

75



76



77



File Attachments for Item:

 Lexipol Procurement - Paonia Police Department

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



 
 

Town of Paonia Administrative Staff Report 
 

 
 

September 8, 2022 
 
Finance Director 

 
Upcoming Items 

❖ Finalizing Audit (Lisa & Cindy) 

❖ There will need to be a special meeting scheduled for the Audit Presentation  

Tentative 9/15/2022 @ 5:00 pm (Lisa & Cindy) 

❖ Budget preparation has begun. (Cindy) 

❖ Budget to Actual for August (Cindy) 

 

❖ Beacon integration. (Samira) 

❖ Continue to work with Cory on the Parts inventory processes and Barcodes (Samira)  

❖ Continue to work on the Ordering processes (Samira) 

❖ Continue to work on the Vehicle/Equipment tracking processes (Samira) 

 

 

103



BANK BALANCES 2022

BANK ACCOUNT JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY X

UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL 225,029.68            101,002.95             215,462.76            223,385.93            207,232.05            238,304.70            255,061.81           
OPS ‐ 0733 CKS/DR 398,510.48            196,810.60             332,764.39            352,917.91            303,741.17            282,387.43            308,356.18           

DEP/CR 274,483.75            311,270.41             340,687.56            336,764.03            334,813.82            299,144.54            496,969.97           
END BAL 101,002.95            215,462.76             223,385.93            207,232.05            238,304.70            255,061.81            443,675.60            X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL 25.00                      25.00                       895.49                    25.00                      2,415.30                28,911.67              3,234.63               
PAYROLL ‐ 3629 CKS/DR 45,021.34              35,534.69               45,756.81              58,389.25              56,540.39              77,820.74              51,310.35             

DEP/CR 45,021.34              36,405.18               44,886.32              60,779.55              83,036.76              52,143.70              48,090.72             
END BAL 25.00                      895.49                     25.00                      2,415.30                28,911.67              3,234.63                15.00                      X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

UBB (FSBC)‐3858 PREV BAL 25.00                      25.00                       25.00                      25.00                      25.00                      25.00                      25,025.00             
GRANT  CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
PASS‐THRU DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          25,000.00              ‐                         

END BAL 25.00                      25.00                       25.00                      25.00                      25.00                      25,025.00              25,025.00              X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

UBB (FSBC) (FCNB) PREV BAL 25.00                      16,049.38               25.00                      36,840.14              25.00                      25.00                      25.00                     
INTERNAL ‐ 0571 CKS/DR ‐                          32,048.76               ‐                          36,815.14              ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
GRANTS DEP/CR 16,024.38              16,024.38               36,815.14              ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          40,887.00             

END BAL 16,049.38              25.00                       36,840.14              25.00                      25.00                      25.00                      40,912.00              X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

UBB (FSBC) ‐ 0911 PREV BAL 12,563.11              7,750.00                 7,750.00                7,750.00                12,750.00              12,750.00              12,750.00             
PARK CKS/DR 4,813.11                ‐                           ‐                          400.00                    ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
CONTRIBUTION DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          5,400.00                ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

INT/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
END BAL 7,750.00                7,750.00                 7,750.00                12,750.00              12,750.00              12,750.00              12,750.00              X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

UBB (FSBC) ‐ 2318 PREV BAL 58,482.72              58,495.14               58,506.36              58,518.78              58,530.80              58,543.23              58,550.45             
WWTP CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
INT/CR 12.42                      11.22                       12.42                      12.02                      12.43                      7.22                        7.46                       
END BAL 58,495.14              58,506.36               58,518.78              58,530.80              58,543.23              58,550.45              58,557.91              X

RATE 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.15% 0.15%

 UBB (FSBC) (FCNB) PREV BAL 10,406.97              10,408.30               10,409.50              10,410.83              10,412.11              10,413.44              10,414.30             
CONSERV CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
TRUST 0857 DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

INT/CR 1.33                        1.20                         1.33                        1.28                        1.33                        0.86                        0.88                       
END BAL 10,408.30              10,409.50               10,410.83              10,412.11              10,413.44              10,414.30              10,415.18              X

RATE 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.10% 0.10%

UBB (FSBC) ‐ 0563 PREV BAL (9.19)                       0.81                         0.00                        0.00                        0.00                        0.00                        0.00                       
SPACE TO  CKS/DR ‐                          0.81                         ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
CREATE DEP/CR 10.00                      ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

INT/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
END BAL 0.81                        0.00                         0.00                        0.00                        0.00                        0.00                        0.00                        X

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% CLOSED

OPERATING ACCOUNTS

RESESTRICTED FUND ACCOUNTS

104



BANK BALANCES 2022

BANK ACCOUNT JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY X

UBB (FSBC) ‐ 3637 PREV BAL 1,392,857.03        1,393,211.92         1,393,532.55        1,393,887.61        1,494,246.92        1,594,637.51        1,694,912.81       
MMKT CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
RESERVE DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          100,000.00            100,000.00            100,000.00            150,000.00           

INT/CR 354.89                    320.63                     355.06                    359.31                    390.59                    275.30                    296.15                   
END BAL 1,393,211.92        1,393,532.55         1,393,887.61        1,494,246.92        1,594,637.51        1,694,912.81        1,845,208.96        X

RATE 0.30% 0.30% 0.300% 0.300% 0.300% 0.200% 0.200%

COLO PREV BAL 1,758,506.32        1,758,616.16         1,758,748.52        1,759,125.37        1,759,774.94        1,760,957.77        1,762,652.96       
TRUST CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
PLUS+ DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
INVESTMENT INT/CR 109.84                    132.36                     376.85                    649.57                    1,182.83                1,695.19                2,478.77               

END BAL 1,758,616.16        1,758,748.52         1,759,125.37        1,759,774.94        1,760,957.77        1,762,652.96        1,765,131.73       

AVG RATE 0.07% 0.10% 0.25% 0.45% 0.79% 1.17% 0.03% X
UBB (14) (FSBC) PREV BAL 203,237.95            203,237.95             203,237.95            203,413.42            203,413.42            203,413.42            203,592.95           
18MO CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
CD‐2143 DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

INT/CR ‐                          ‐                           175.47                    ‐                          ‐                          179.53                    ‐                         
END BAL 203,237.95            203,237.95             203,413.42            203,413.42            203,413.42            203,592.95            203,592.95            X

AVG RATE 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35%

UBB (31) (FSBC) PREV BAL 260,073.18            260,335.52             260,335.52            260,335.52            260,592.42            260,592.42            260,592.42           
18MO CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
CD‐2143 DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

INT/CR 262.34                    ‐                           ‐                          256.90                    ‐                          ‐                          260.00                   
END BAL 260,335.52            260,335.52             260,335.52            260,592.42            260,592.42            260,592.42            260,852.42            X

AVG RATE 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40%

UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
LOC CKS/DR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

DEP/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
INT/CR ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
END BAL ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          ‐                          X

AVG RATE

TOTAL PREV BAL 3,921,222.77       3,809,158.13        3,908,928.65       3,953,717.60       4,009,417.96       4,168,574.16       4,286,812.33      

TOTAL CKS/DR 448,344.93           264,394.86            378,521.20           448,522.30           360,281.56           360,208.17           359,666.53          

TOTAL DEP/CR 335,539.47           363,699.97            422,389.02           502,943.58           517,850.58           476,288.24           735,947.69          

TOTAL INT/CR 740.82                   465.41                    921.13                   1,279.08               1,587.18               2,158.10               3,043.26              
‐                         ‐                          ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                        

TOTAL 2022 ACCOUNTS 3,809,158.13       3,908,928.65        3,953,717.60       4,009,417.96       4,168,574.16       4,286,812.33       4,666,136.75      

TOTAL 2021 ACCOUNTS 2,695,410.75       2,794,267.13        2,827,035.60       2,878,900.52       3,033,101.71       3,353,077.83       3,460,866.44      

TOTAL 2020 ACCOUNTS 2,498,095.32       2,507,992.28        2,530,243.83       4,222,013.58       2,766,714.22       2,844,095.58       2,838,734.18      

TOTAL 2019 ACCOUNTS 1,952,778.56       2,154,496.81        2,216,740.65       2,268,526.46       2,560,627.61       2,606,146.61       2,665,999.92      

TOTAL 2018 ACCOUNTS 2,243,850.59       2,643,430.19        2,609,936.21       2,758,682.91       2,787,133.34       2,909,775.06       2,883,634.79      

TOTAL 2017 ACCOUNTS 1,916,629.29       1,856,495.51        1,837,973.49       2,027,530.45       2,363,845.59       2,079,469.54       2,015,506.17      

TOTAL 2016 ACCOUNTS 987,595.88           1,322,980.68        1,116,198.52       1,523,989.77       1,917,756.35       1,967,252.20       1,874,857.87      

TOTAL 2015 ACCOUNTS 1,653,400.33        1,907,317.22         2,079,530.21        2,000,000.74        1,759,581.96        1,718,267.39        1,593,788.44       

TOTAL 2014 ACCOUNTS 2,036,560.85        2,012,766.27         2,053,803.28        2,046,353.56        2,069,077.88        2,002,370.22        1,956,418.34       

TOTAL 2013 ACCOUNTS 2,361,290.03        2,369,419.89         2,376,310.46        2,323,916.46        2,320,709.32        2,286,978.98        1,978,090.95       

TOTAL 2012 ACCOUNTS 2,362,402.55        2,256,299.75         2,246,468.64        2,213,216.49        2,202,233.11        2,152,976.82        2,357,742.26       

2020 VS 2021 1,113,747.38        1,114,661.52         1,126,682.00        1,130,517.44        1,135,472.45        933,734.50            1,205,270.31       

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

LINE‐OF‐CREDIT

$200,000.00

105



 
 
9/8/2022 Summary 

 

 Continuing to complete CIRSA recommendations 

 Park table pour set for 9/8 

 Meter replacement underway 

 Diversion box lids are fabricated and ready for installation 

 A few significant breaks/leaks – two required main line shutoff.  A significant amount of 

time was spent bleeding air from lines and working to restore water pressure. 

 Worked with finance on requests for 2023+ budget 

106



File Attachments for Item:

 Continued from July 28, 2022 Regular Meeting: Citizens’ Initiative to Repeal the Water 

Moratorium

107



108



2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium 1  

State of Colorado 

Town of Paonia 

 Ordinance 

2020-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 13, ARTICLE 1, OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA MUNICIPAL CODE BY THE 

ADDITION OF A NEW SECTION 13-1-131, IMPOSING A MORATORIUM ON THE 

SALE OF WATER TAPS AND PLACING LIMITS ON FUTURE WATER SALES. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-11-101 et. seq., Colorado law recognizes the initiative and 

referendum powers granted to municipal electors; and  

 

WHEREAS, on or about August 25, 2019, Mr. Bill Brunner, a citizen of the Town of Paonia, 

submitted an Affidavit of Circulator to the Paonia Municipal Clerk to receive approval of the Town of 

Paonia to the form of a proposed citizen’s initiative petition; and  

 

WHEREAS, on September 4, 2019, Mr. Bill Brunner and Ms. Kathy Martinez (hereinafter the 

“Petitioners”), as citizens of the Town of Paonia, filed a citizen’s initiative petition seeking the adoption 

of an ordinance of the Town of Paonia, amending Chapter 13, Article 1, of the Paonia Municipal Code by 

the addition of a new Section 13-1-131, imposing a moratorium on the sale of future water sales 

(hereinafter the “Citizen’s Initiative Petition”).  

 

WHEREAS, on October 3, 2019, the Town Clerk for the Town of Paonia deemed the Citizen’s 

Initiative Petition complete and provided written notice to the Petitioners of the same; and  

 

WHEREAS, on October 8, 2019, the Board of Trustees undertook a review and consideration of 

the Citizen’s Initiative Petition and, thereafter, the Board approved submitting the Citizen’s Initiative 

Petition to the registered electors of the Town of Paonia; and  

 

WHEREAS, on January 7, 2020 the Town of Paonia held a special election regarding the 

Citizen’s Initiative Petition; and  

 

WHEREAS, the people of the Town of Paonia voted in favor of the Citizen’s Initiative Petition 

286 to 203; and  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. Amendment of Town Code. 

 

Chapter 13, Article 1, of the Town Code is amended by the addition of the following: 

 

Sec. 13-l-131 Moratorium. 

 

(a) Definitions. As used in this Section, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, 

the following terms shall have the following meanings. 

 

Moratorium means suspension of the sale of domestic water taps that the Town of Paonia is 

109



2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium 2  

not legally obligated to serve on the effective date of this ordinance. 

Tap means a physical service connection to the municipal domestic water supply distribution 

system or right to water supplied by the Town of Paonia. For the purposes of this Section, 

tap shall also include the extension of water delivery pipes. 

 

(b) Moratorium on the Sale of Water Taps. 

 

A moratorium is hereby imposed on the sale of water taps by the Town of Paonia. 

 

(c) Requirements for termination of the moratorium and limits on future sales. 

 

 (1) This moratorium shall be in effect until the following conditions are met: 

 

  (i) A report, bearing the seal of a licensed engineer experienced in 

domestic water supply systems, finds that the Town of Paonia has in operation sufficient 

infrastructure and associated water rights to serve all existing obligations for water into the 

foreseeable future, and; 

  (ii) A report, bearing the seal of a licensed engineer experienced in 

domestic water supply systems, quantifies additional obligations, enumerated in the form of 

water taps, that the Town of Paonia can reasonably supply without the likelihood of 

adversely affecting the service to existing water tap holders. 

 

(d) The Town of Paonia shall not incur obligations for more water taps than the number 

quantified in the report required by subsection (c)(I )(ii) above, unless another report 

meeting the conditions of subsection (c)(1)(ii) establishes a new limit. 

 

(e) This moratorium shall not apply to water delivered at a stand pipe or public tap 

operated by the Town of Paonia. 

 

Section 3. Severability. 

 

If any provision of this ordinance or the application of it to any person or circumstance is 

held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other 

provisions or applications of this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid 

provisions or applications. The provisions of this ordinance are expressly declared to be severable. 

 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  

 

This ordinance shall become effective upon publication, January 29, 2020.   

 

 

 

 

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

110



111



112



113



114



115



File Attachments for Item:

 Community Member Bill Brunner - Colorado Open Records Act Policy Discussion

116



117



2022

COLORADO OPEN RECORDS REQUESTS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

A B C D E F G H I J

Date Date Received Extension? Deadline Date Fulfilled Fees? Paid? Sender Type Fees Notes:

1/6/2022 1/10/2022 NO 1/12/2022 1/12/2022 N FOGG, K USPS 0

1/15/2022 1/18/2022 YES 1/27/2022 1/265/22 N BRUNNER, B PDF 0

1/13/2022 1/13/2022 NO 1/17/2022 n/a Y - N FOGG, K PDF $2,475

follow-up req to 1/6 req sustantive, redaction 

time, and legal review 1375 x 5min = 115 hrs 

first free 114 hrs @ $25 per 

2/14/2022 2/17/2022 YES 3/3/2022 2/23/2022 N BRUNNER, B PDF 0

2/17/2022 2/22/2022 YES 3/3/2022 2/28/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0 deadline projects & legal question

2/18/2022 2/18/2022 YES 3/4/2022 2/25/2022 N PATTERSON, S OFFICE 0 deadline projects & legal question

2/18/2022 2/18/2022 YES 3/4/2022 2/25/2022 N PATTERSON, S OFFICE 0 DEADLINE PROJECTS & OUTOFOFFICE DOCS

2/18/2022 2/19/2022 YES 3/4/2022 2/25/2022 N PATTERSON, S OFFICE 0 DEADLINE PROJECTS

2/24/2022 2/25/2022 NO 3/1/2022 2/25/2022 N WATSON, S PDF 0

2/23/2022 2/23/2022 NO 2/25/2022 2/25/2022 N NICI, J PDF 0

3/3/2022 3/3/2022 NO 3/7/2022 3/3/2022 N OSTRANDER, C PDF 0

2/25/2022 2/25/2022 NO 3/2/2022 3/2/2022 N NICI, J PDF 0

3/14/2022 3/15/2022 NO 3/17/2022 3/17/2022 N PIERCE, M PDF 0

3/15/2022 3/16/2022 NO 3/18/2022 3/17/2022 N WATSON, S PDF 0

3/15/2022 3/16/2022 NO 3/18/2022 3/17/2022 N WATSON, S PDF 0

3/15/2022 3/16/2022 NO 3/18/2022 3/18/2022 N WATSON, S PDF 0

3/18/2022 3/18/2022 YES 3/30/2022 3/29/2022 N FOGG, K PDF 0

substantive data multiple offices docs 

deadlines

3/16/2022 3/17/2022 YES 3/30/2022 3/30/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

substantive data multiple offices docs 

deadlines

3/16/2022 3/17/2022 YES 3/30/2022 3/30/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

substantive data multiple offices docs 

deadlines

4/1/2022 4/5/2022 NO 4/7/2022 4/7/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

4/21/2022 4/22/2022 NO 4/26/2022 4/26/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

4/25/2022 4/25/2022 NO 4/28/2022 4/28/2022 N ZIMMER, F HC 0

5/20/2022 5/20/2022 NO 5/23/2022 5/20/2022 N GHISLANDI, A PDF 0

6/2/2022 6/3/2022 NO 6/7/2022 6/6/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

6/16/2022 6/20/2022 NO 6/23/2022 6/22/2022 N REFKA, L PDF 0

6/15/2022 6/16/2022 YES 6/29/2022 6/22/2022 N PATTERSON, S PDF 0

7/12/2022 7/13/2022 NO 7/15/2022 7/14/2022 N PATTERSON, C PDF 0

7/19/2022 7/20/2022 NO 7/22/2022 7/21/2022 N BRUNNER, B PDF 0

8/2/2022 8/9/2022 NO 8/11/2022 8/11/2022 N BRUNNER, B PDF/OFFICE 0

118



File Attachments for Item:

 Letter of Engagement - Municipal Attorney

119



 

September 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Letter of Engagement - Municipal Attorney 

Summary:  Board follow-up and decision making regarding the Municipal Attorney 

appointment. 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

120



File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance 10-2022 Board Meeting Day of the Week

121



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Ordinance 10-2022 Board Meeting Day of the Week 

Summary:   

Follow up discussion from the Trustee’s Code of Conduct work session 9/2/2022. Reverting to 

second and fourth Tuesdays for Board meetings.  

 

Notes: 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

122



Page 1 of 2 Ord. 10-2022 BoT Meeting Dates 

ORDINANCE NO. 10-2022  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, 

COLORADO, AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA 

MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”), in the County of Delta and State of 

Colorado, is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Colorado; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 2, Sec. 2-2-10(b) of the of the Town of Paonia Municipal 

Code, the Town Board of Trustees is the legislative body for the Town and has the power and 

authority to adopt such laws, ordinances, and resolutions as it shall deem proper in the exercise 

thereof; and   

 

WHEREAS, the regular Board of Trustee meetings for the Town are held on the second 

and fourth Thursdays of each month; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deem it to be in the best interest of completing public 

business, wishes to  change its regular meeting date to the second and fourth Tuesdays s of each 

month; and  

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1. Legislative Findings.  

 

The recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as findings of the Board of Trustees in support 

of the enactment of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 2. Amendment of Town Code.  

 

Article 2, Section 2-2-60 of the Town Code shall be amended as follows:  

 

 Sec. 2-2-60 

 

The regular Board of Trustees meetings will be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of 

each month, except when necessary business requires that the work session be duly posted and 

conducted as an official Board of Trustee meeting and except on legal holidays, when no meeting 

shall be held.  

 

 

 

 

123



Page 2 of 2 Ord. 10-2022 BoT Meeting Dates 

Section 3. Severability. 

 

If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application thereof 

to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other 

provisions of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

application, and, to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  

 

Section 4. Ordinance Effect. 
 

Existing ordinances or parts of ordinances covering the same matters as embraced in this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed, and any and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with 

the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed, provided, however, that the repeal of any 

ordinance or parts of ordinances of the Town shall not revive any other section of any ordinance 

or ordinances hereto before repealed or superseded, and further provided that this repeal shall not 

affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in 

violation of any ordinance hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days from the date of publication. 

 

 

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, 

Colorado, this ______ day of September 2022 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, A 

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
 

      By: ________________________________ 

       Mary Bachran, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Corinne Ferguson, Town Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

124



File Attachments for Item:

 Draft Resolution TBD-2022 - Northfork Airport Advisory Committee

125



Res 12-2022 AAC Creation 

RESOLUTION 12-2022 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, 

CREATION AND DESIGNATION OF 

THE NORTH FORK VALLEY 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

DESIGNATING THE NORTH FORK VALLEY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO 

REPRESENT AND ADVISE THE TOWN OF PAONIA ON MATTERS RELATED TO THE 

NORTH FORK VALLEY AIRPORT (7V2, Colorado State airport identifier) 

 

WHEREAS, The Delta County Colorado Board of County Commissioners (The County) 

disbanded the Delta County Colorado Airport Advisory Board and replaced it with a Delta Blake 

Field specific Advisory Board; 

 

WHEREAS, The Town of Paonia (The Town) desires to have user input reference any operation 

and administration questions arising from of the North Fork Valley Airport; 

 

WHEREAS, The 2009 operational Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and supplement with 

Delta County, Colorado as to the management, maintenance, income and capital improvements 

at the North Fork Valley Airport remains in full effect;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, 

 

1. Hereby establishes the North Fork Valley Airport Advisory Committee (The Committee) 

2. Said Committee shall consist of three (3) persons with interest in in The North Fork 

Valley Airport and one (1) person representing the Town of Paonia, the Fixed Base 

operator (FBO) at the North Fork Valley Airport shall be an ex-officio member of the 

Committee 

3. Application of interest to become a member of said Committee shall be made in writing 

to the Paonia Board of Trustees  

4. Each of the 3 airport interested Committee members shall serve a term of four (4) years. 

At the initiation of the Committee, 2 members shall be appointed for 4 years and 1 shall 

be appointed for 2 years to stagger the terms. The Town appointed member shall be 

appointed, per any need, following election cycles 

5. The Chair of the North Fork Valley Airport Advisory Committee shall be elected by its 

members 

6. The North Fork Airport Advisory Committee has only the authority to advise the Town of 

Paonia reference pertaining to 7V2 

 

Duties of the North Fork Valley Airport Advisory Committee: 

 

126



Res 12-2022 AAC Creation 

A. The Committee shall be the liaison between The Town and The County on airport 

matters including information sharing and planning required at 7V2 

B. The Committee shall report any budgetary requirements at 7V2 to the Paonia Board of 

Trustees in a timely basis 

C. The Committee shall create a 5- and 10-year master plan for the airport and keep it on 

file at the Town of Paonia 

D. The Committee shall report to the Paonia Town Council in March and September of 

each year, and additionally as needs arise 

E. The Committee shall conduct tours of 7V2 with new Paonia Trustees and other 

interested parties as to the ownership, operation, maintenance, and capital 

improvements required at 7V2 

 

 

ADOPTED this 8th day of September 2022, by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town of 

Paonia. 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

______________________________________ 

Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________ 

J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

127



File Attachments for Item:

 Dark Skies Paonia - Letter of Support - GIS Mapping of Town Streetlights Funding

128



 

September 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Dark Skies Paonia - Letter of Support - GIS Mapping of Town 

Streetlights Funding 

Summary:   

Letter of support for funds to assist with the mapping layer for the Towns streetlights. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

Opening of letter reads as if part of an ordinance or resolution. Additional information but was 

not available at time of the creation of this item. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

129



Dark Skies Paonia 

   PO Box 807 
Paonia, Colorado 81428 

  970-534-5550 
                                                darkskiespaonia@gmail.com 

  www.darkskiespaonia.com 
 
 

Letter of Support for GIS mapping of the Town of Paonia public lighting inventory 

August 28, 2022 

 

WHEREAS: Paonia is well along its way in completing the application to become a certified International 

Dark Sky Community. One component that is incomplete is taking a lighting inventory of the Town of 

Paonia’s publicly owned and operated outdoor lighting. 

WHEREAS: The 501c3 Dark Skies Paonia is asking that the Town provide a letter of support for Dark Skies 

Paonia to apply for state technical assistance funding for documenting the lighting inventory on the 

Town’s GIS platform. 

WHEREAS: Including Town Lighting on the GIS platform would greatly help complete the lighting 

inventory in an organized way that will be a reference for the Town in the future. At the same time, GIS 

functionality can be applied to other Town projects, such as mapping the Town’s water systems.  

WHEREAS: Concurrently, using the Town’s GIS to document lighting inventory can be replicated by other 

towns across the state for their dark sky efforts, so this would benefit the Dark Sky Bill program as well. 

WHEREAS: The 501c3 Dark Skies Paonia is asking for funding from the West Elk Community Fund that 

can be applied to the project.   

WHEREAS: The Colorado Dark Sky Designation and Promotion Bill (HB22-1382) puts forth state funding 

($4000) for technical support for prospective International Dark-Sky Places (IDSP) to complete their 

application for IDSP certification. 

To Whom it May Concern, 

 

The Town of Paonia expresses it support for Dark Skies Paonia to apply for grant funding to document 

the Town’s public lighting inventory on the Town’s GIS platform. 

Taking an inventory of the Town’s publicly owned lighting is a necessary step in completing the 

application and achieving International Dark Sky Community certification from the International Dark 

Sky Association. 

The Town of Paonia has access to the ARC-GIS mapping platform which would be an ideal place to 

document the lighting inventory. 

The Town of Paonia can work with Dark Skies Paonia to record data on the Town lighting and to access 

and populate the GIS database, while working alongside the contracted GIS coordinator. 

130

mailto:darkskiespaonia@gmail.com


Dark Skies Paonia 

   PO Box 807 
Paonia, Colorado 81428 

  970-534-5550 
                                                darkskiespaonia@gmail.com 

  www.darkskiespaonia.com 
 
 
Timeline for the implementation: Application for funding will submitted in September and October. If 

awarded, the lighting inventory work starts in December 2022 and must be complete no later than June 

2023. 

Metrics of success:  

Having an IDA -approved lighting inventory for the IDSP application. 

Mapping the lighting inventory on the Town’s GIS platform 

IDSP Community certification for the Town of Paonia 

Mapping other components, such as the water systems, on the Town’s GIS platform 

Creating a protocol for other prospective IDSPs to document the lighting inventory on GIS  

 

 Signed: 

Town of Paonia Mayor 

Town of Paonia Board of Trustees 

Town of Paonia Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

131

mailto:darkskiespaonia@gmail.com


File Attachments for Item:

 Use of American Rescue Plan Funds - Clock Plant & Pressure Reducing Vault Rehabilitation

132



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Use of American Rescue Plan Funds - Clock Plant & Pressure Reducing 

Vault Rehabilitation 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

In the 2022 budget Trustees earmarked the ARPA funds in the amount of $369,000 to be set 

aside for the Lamborn Mesa tank relining. Staff requests the Board approve use of the ARPA 

funds toward repairs needed at the Clock Plant to bring online into distribution and for the 

much-needed PRV repairs, installation, maintenance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

133



File Attachments for Item:

 Follow Up Regarding Finished Storage Tank – Lamborn Mesa Water Treatment Tank

134



 

September 2, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Follow Up Regarding Finished Storage Tank – Lamborn Mesa Water 

Treatment Tank 

Summary 

 

Notes: 

 

Following decision making by the Board of Trustees at the AUGUST 25TH regular meeting, 

discussion with the Public Works Water operators, it was requested we bring the topic of 

abandonment of the existing tank back to the Board.  It is the recommendation that we move 

forward with repairs to the existing tank – as it has a long-life expectancy and is sound. 

 

Jeremiah will be present to participate in this discussion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

135



File Attachments for Item:

 Executive Search Firm - Town Administrator

136



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Executive Search Firm - Town Administrator 

Summary:   

Information regarding the search for a recruitment agency for the Town Administrator 

position. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

137



 

Town of Paonia 214 Grand Ave. PO Box 460 Paonia, CO 81428 
1 | P a g e  

DRAFT  

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

 

FOR 

 

EXECUTIVE SEARCH SERVICES 

 

FOR THE POSITION OF TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

 

      SUBMITTAL DEADLINE – SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

The Town of Paonia, Colorado (Town) is seeking Proposals from Firms interested, experienced, 

and knowledgeable in providing Executive Search Services for the position of Town 

Administrator.  This RFP is intended to gather pertinent information concerning the ability of 

contractors to meet the needs of the Town. 

 

The Town is interested in the Firm limiting their Executive Search Services to identifying 

potential candidates and inviting them to apply for the position.  

 

The Town elected officials/interview panel will perform resume reviews, conduct interviews, 

contact references, create the benefits package, and ultimately choose the candidate.  

 
The Town is interested in hiring a Firm with the necessary experience and resources to ensure 

that our Town Administrator job opening announcement is provided to as many potential 

candidates as possible. The Firm shall describe their depth of knowledge about resources and 

contacts for potential applicants beyond the CML, ICMA and Association of Public 

Administration job opening platforms. The Firm must also provide examples of successfully 

locating candidates that were ultimately hired for the position being advertised.  

 

INQUIRIES AND CORRECTIONS  
 

All inquiries relating to this RFP shall be addressed to:  

 

Paige Smith, Town Trustee 

214 Grand Ave. 

PO Box 460  

Paonia, CO 81428  

paiges@townofpaonia.com 

 

138

file:///C:/Users/paige/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/2MSA12IP/paiges@townofpaonia.com


 

Town of Paonia 214 Grand Ave. PO Box 460 Paonia, CO 81428 
2 | P a g e  

If a Firm, submitting a proposal, finds discrepancies in, or omissions within the RFP, or should 

require additional clarification of any part thereof; a written request for interpretation may be 

submitted using email. Any interpretation of, or change made to the RFP will be made by 

written addendum to each proposing Firm.  

 

The Town will not be responsible for any oral explanation. All inquiries shall be made in 

writing and all responses will be provided in writing, with copies being sent to all proposing 

Firms. To be given consideration, inquiries must be received at least seven (7) calendar days 

prior to the submission date established herein. It shall be the responsibility of each proposing 

Engineering Firm to verify that each addendum has been received prior to submitting a 

proposal. 

 

SUBMITTAL DATE AND LOCATION 

 

Interested Firms are invited to submit one (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy (loaded 

onto a thumb drive) of your proposal in a sealed envelope clearly marked “Request for 

Proposal/Executive Search” by 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 13, 2022, and addressed to: 

 
Paige Smith, Town Trustee  

Town of Paonia 
214 Grand Avenue 
PO Box 460 

Paonia, CO 81428 

 

All proposals will be opened publicly in Paonia Town Hall on Wednesday, September 14, 2022, 

at 11:00 a.m. 

 

LATE AND TELEGRAPHIC PROPOSALS  
 

Late proposals will not be accepted under any circumstance, and any proposal so received shall 

be returned to the proposing Firm unopened. In addition, telegraphic and/or proposals sent by 

electronic devices are not acceptable and will be rejected upon receipt. Proposing Firms will be 

expected to allow adequate time for delivery of proposal. Sole responsibility rests with the 

proposing Firm to see that their proposal is received on time.  

 

BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES – Services requested are limited to distribution of job 

opening materials to potential candidates  
 

The Town has created a Town Administrator Job Description and Recruitment Brochure. Both 

documents are available at Town of Paonia is accepting applications for Town Administrator | Town of Paonia 

(colorado.gov) Consequently, the Town does not require the services of an Executive Search Firm 

for this portion of our candidate search. In addition, the Town plans to review resumes, conduct 

interviews and select the finalists.  

 

The Town is only seeking the services of a Firm to distribute our job opening materials to potential 

candidates who may not be utilizing standard public administration job posting platforms. 

 

139

https://townofpaonia.colorado.gov/news-article/town-of-paonia-is-accepting-applications-for-town-administrator
https://townofpaonia.colorado.gov/news-article/town-of-paonia-is-accepting-applications-for-town-administrator


 

Town of Paonia 214 Grand Ave. PO Box 460 Paonia, CO 81428 
3 | P a g e  

Please note that the current deadline for accepting applications is September 30, 2022. The Town 

understands that this deadline will need to be extended. 

 

OVERVIEW OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 

 

The Town requests the Firm explain the resources they possess to identify potential candidates 

that may not be actively looking for a position as Town Administrator and examples of 

candidate hiring that was solely the result of the services provided by the Firm. 

 

The chosen Firm must be prepared to immediately begin contacting potential candidates upon 

contract approval with the Town.  

 

Subject to approval by the Town, this contract will be in effect from the date of hire until the 

closing date for accepting Town Administrator applications. 

 

CONDITIONS OF PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL  
 

A duly authorized official of the proposing Firm submitting the proposal must sign the proposal.  

 

Only one proposal will be accepted from any Firm.  

 

All price quotes must be firm for a period of (90) days following the opening of the proposal.  

 

The Town of Paonia reserves the right to reject any and all proposals or any part thereof. The 

right is reserved to waive any formalities or informalities contained in any proposal and to award 

the proposal to the most responsive and responsible proposing Firm as deemed in the best 

interest of the Town of Paonia.  

 

The Town will not return proposals, or other information supplied to the Town by the proposing 

Firm.  

 

EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS  
 

The Board of Trustees for the Town of Paonia will evaluate all proposals.  

 

The Town MAY interview prospective Firms. During the evaluation process, the Town reserves 

the right to accept or request additional information or clarifications from the Firm or to allow 

corrections of errors or omissions.  

 

Prospective Firms MAY be required to make oral presentations as part of the evaluation process. 

The Firm selected for the award will be chosen based on the apparent greatest benefit to the 

Town, and not necessarily based on the lowest price.  

 

Following the notification of the successful Firm it is expected a contract will be executed 

between the Town and the successful Firm.  

 

 

140



 

Town of Paonia 214 Grand Ave. PO Box 460 Paonia, CO 81428 
4 | P a g e  

EVALUATION CRITERIA  
 

Proposals shall be evaluated based on the following criteria:  

 

A. Responsiveness to the needs of the Town, both in service cost and the scope of the services 

offered.  

 

B. The proposing Firm’s experience in dealing with the hiring of small, rural Town executives.  

 

C. How the proposing Firm intends to report progress with finding and notifying potential 

applicants of the Town’s Administrator opening.  

 

PROPOSAL ELEMENTS AND FORMAT  
 

Proposals submitted shall contain all information as requested herein and any additional 

information necessary to summarize the overall benefit of the proposal to the Town.  
 

Proposals shall include the following:  
 

A. A cover letter stating the name, physical and email address, and telephone number of the 

contact person and must bear the signature of the person having the authority to make the 

proposal for the Firm and bind the Firm in a formal contract with the Town. The cover letter 

must also include a description of how the Firm is well-suited to provide Executive Search 

services to the Town.  

 

B. A specific plan for contacting prospective candidates and the timeline for doing so. 

 

C. A resume outlining the relevant experience of everyone within the Firm that will be working 

on the Executive Search for the Town.  

 

D.  Costs associated with all services proposed to be offered. 
 

RESPONSIBILITES OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA  

 

There is no expressed or implied obligation on behalf of the Town to reimburse interested Firms 

for any expenses incurred in preparing proposals or in attending a virtual interview in response 

to this request for proposal 

 
 
 

141



File Attachments for Item:

 Meeting Structure & Agenda Timeline

142



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Meeting Structure & Agenda Timeline 

Summary:   

Follow up discussion from the Trustee’s Code of Conduct work session 9/2/2022. Meeting 

structure changes and the timeline for final submittals to agenda and packet release. 

 

Notes: 

 
The information provided by Trustee Knutson & former Trustee Jeff Thompson about the 
structure of the Trustee meetings is included in the packet. 
 
Also included is a calendar example of the scheduling for modification to agenda submittals 
and packet publication. 
 

Link to Bob’s Rules of Order: 

https://library.municode.com/co/paonia/munidocs/munidocs?nodeId=4f82b75f6881f 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

143

https://library.municode.com/co/paonia/munidocs/munidocs?nodeId=4f82b75f6881f


Rules of Procedure Recommendations for Town Meetings 
 
Participants: Jeff Thompson, Dave Knutson, Bill Brunner (during first meeting)  
Initiated during Council Meeting January 25, 2020, Follow up meetings on this effort were held 
on February 4, 15, and 18 
 
Principles informing these recommendations: 

 Public Participation 

 Improved Decision-making 

 Efficient use of time 

 Consistency of meetings 
 
Comments and Recommendations:   
 

• Start meetings at 6:00 pm.   

• Each meeting opens with a statement by the Mayor summarizing rules of procedure for the 
meeting.  

• Prior to a posted regular meeting, no items will be added to Meeting Packet after noon 
Friday. 

• “Emergency” agenda items may be an exception.  A definition of emergency will be 
needed.   

• Public comment 2 minutes per citizen per agenda item.   

• Mayor has right to participate in council deliberations. 

• Motions need a second to be voted on. 

• Trustees and Citizens wishing to speak must be recognized by the Mayor. 

• The Mayor is the facilitator of the meeting and has a right to have a participant removed for 
behavior disruptive to effective and efficient meetings such as sidebar discussions, 
outbursts, foul language and personal attacks. 

• Spontaneous applause, boos or reactions can also result in being removed from the 
meeting. 

• Built in 10 minute break at 7:45 pm (half way point) – regardless of where on the agenda or 
where discussion is occurring. 

• Hard stop at 9:30 pm. 
 

Rationale: Sets tone for respectful dialogue and lets citizens know up front how to productively 
participate.  All comments by Council and Citizens are directed to the Chair. We are a small 
town, when there’s a prior relationship we are free to use first names.  
 
Proposed Change: Order of meeting agenda items 
 
1. Meeting Opening: Mayor introduces the meeting and summarizes of Rules of Procedure 

a) We, as members of this community, want the same thing – what’s best for Paonia 
b) Statement to public –  

1. When providing comments, please state the goal/outcome for your comment and 
how that outcome is best achieved 

2. You will have 2 minutes to comment on a discussion item.  Please be brief and 
directly address your point.  If you wish to make more comments, provide written 

144



statements or schedule a discussion with the appropriate Trustee, the Mayor, or 
town staff.   

3. You are encouraged to provide written comments to be included in the meeting 
agenda packet ahead of the meeting so that Trustees can consider input ahead of 
town meetings. 

c) Respectful dialog is required for successful meetings – by trustees, the mayor, town 
staff, and members of the public.   
 

2. Friends and Neighbors (public input regarding items not on the agenda - two minutes per 
citizen) 

3. Public Agenda Items – address agenda items for members of the public present at the 
meeting first 

4. Agenda Items requiring a vote/decision (example disbursements, purchases, awarding bids) 
5. Information or discussion Items not requiring decisions 
6. Staff Reports: Administrator, Public Works, Chief, and Finance  

a) Create a standard structure/template for each meeting report -  Areas/topics in report 
template include water, operational projects; goals - met, in-process, and future 
priorities; Staffing – vacancies, hiring, training.  

b) All report areas/topics in the template.  Can be “no activity”, “no progress”, etc. 
c) Reports in all areas (administration, public works, police, finance) should be made at 

each meeting.   
7. Mayor/Ad Hoc Committee reports 
8. Hard stop at 9:30 p.m. 

 
Rationale: Respect time of members of the public who come for one specific agenda item by 
moving it to the front of the order. Needed decisions are made early in the meeting not late into 
the night. Staff report and informational items will be placed after decision items. Council needs 
to provide a template format and information items requested for staff reports. 
 
Procedure for each Agenda Item: 
1. Mayor announces item and summarizes 
2. Council discusses 
3. Public input prior to a motion 

a) Each citizen gets the floor one time for 2 minutes  
b) Citizens encouraged to not repeat prior comments and to stay on topic for each agenda 

item 
4. Council makes a motion with second or tables item 
5. Following a motion Council discusses agenda item prior to a vote while acknowledging 

public input/information. 
6. Vote 

 
Rationale: Allows full public participation prior to a motion and allows transparency for public to 
observed Council deliberations 

145



October 2022 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
 3  4  5  6  7 
 
DEADLINE FOR 

AGENDA REQUESTS 
4:00 PM 

 
AGENDA REVIEW 

WITH MAYOR 
 

   
PACKET PUBLISHED 

 10  11  12  13  14 
  

MEETING 
 MEETING  

 17  18  19  20  21 
DEADLINE FOR 
AGENDA REQUESTS 
4:00 PM 

   PACKET PUBLISHED 

 24  25  26  27  28 
 MEETING  MEETING  

 31         
     

 

 

146



File Attachments for Item:

 Colorado Grand Grant Application - Parks

147



 

September 5, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Colorado Grand Grant Application - Parks 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

Colorado Grand Grant     
 
Purpose: Rehab the bathrooms in Apple Valley Park 
Cost: $13,000 
Grant amount: $10,000 
Matching: $3,000 
Staff Time: TBD 
Reporting: Letter thanking the organization, pictures of what was done if grant received 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Knutson Trustee Markle 

Trustee Smith Trustee Stelter Trustee Valentine Trustee Weber 

 

 

 

148



149



150



 
Mayor’s Report 

9-8-22 
 

 

How to Use State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) for Affordable Housing Production and 

Preservation 8-10-22 

 ARPA funds 

 Covered under Public Health and Economic Response section of eligible use 

 Eligible uses 
o Meet core requirements Option 2 

 Resident income restrictions 
 The affordability period and related covenant requirements for assisted 

units 
 Tenant protections 
 Housing quality standards 
 National Housing Trust Fund 
 HOME program from Hud 
 Low-Income H 

o Option 2 
 Must serve households at or below 65% of AMI for a period of 20 years or 

greater 
 Needs of local rental market can be up to 80% of AMI 

o Federal loans use 
 Loan term must be at least 20 years long 
 Principal forgiveness available 

o Gap funding opportunities 
o Acquire buildings/lots for affordable housing 
o Can fund pre-project development 

 https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-
tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds 

 
CO Local Government Meeting 8-17-22 

 DOLA  
o Division of Housing survey done 
o Policies and Procedures for HB 1304 in September 
o Classifications for urban, rural, rural tourism 

 CWCB 
o Colorado Water Plan is in process of gathering feedback 

 Workforce Development & Capacity Building 
o Regional Talent Initiative Program HB22-1350 

 Grant funding available 
 Creating pathways to economic viability 
 Grant Goals 

152



 Meet regional needs 

 Innovation between education and workforce systems 

 Opportunities to be more economically mobile and earn a living 
wage 

 Seed & Scale investments 
 Grants application available 12-1-22 

o IIJA Local Match for Local Governments 
 $80.25 million available 
 Priorities 

 Broadband 

 Water supply 

 Transportation 

 Disaster 

 Clean energy 

 Energy efficiency 
 Review process 

 75 days in length 
 Local match funds (LOMA) 

 Federal grants only 

 Minimum application $250,000 
o Rural and Small Community Capacity 

 Local capacity support through Region 10 

 Primary contact person for help 
 NOFO tracker – funding availability 

 
Region 10 Board of Directors Meeting     8-25-22 

 Executive Director Report – Michelle Haynes 
o All funds are in the black except Broadband and EZ Administration 
o Waiting on State contract for Project manager position 

 Will begin recruitment after they receive notice to continue 
o Working on fiber corridor along I-70 

 Small Business Resource Center – Nancy Murphy 
o SBDC looking for a new state director 
o New working group 
o Small Business Lega Aid program expanded beyond COVID-impacted business 

 Need to be under 20 employer 
 One meeting with legal counsel per month 

 Business Loan Fund – Dan Scinto 
o 4 new loan closings in Montrose County 
o In pipeline; 

 3 Montrose 
 3 Gunnison 
 3 Delta 

153



 Community Development – Trish Thibido 
o New tax credit through DOLA 

 35% credit for donors who contribute to homeless project  
 Regional housing data metal analysis 

o Collecting a great deal of data on visitors 
 Who, how long, lodging 
 Fewer visitors this year than last 

o Reach out if want information on local events 

 Community Living Services – Eva Vetch 
o Community living services is running a survey for people over 60 

 Will be online on August 29 
o Community conversation held in Paonia 
o Soft launch on consumer directed program to begin in Montrose CO  

 Regional Broadband – Corey Bryndal 

 Gunnison Velley Transportation Region Committee – Vince Rogalski 
 

154



1 

Advisory Water Committee Meeting 

August 31, 2022 

 

A. Current AWC members present: David Weber (Trustee), Phil Ceriani (an authorized representative of 

a local water company) and Kayla Rosen (representing out-of-town users).  Dave Knutson, Town Trustee 

was also present. Jeremiah Garcia, Town employee overseeing the water and sewer systems was also 

there. Not present was Bill Brunner who has been voted as an in-town user representative. 

Jeremiah gave an excellent presentation of the status of the Town water system and what is needed to 

fix it.  All trustees should see this presentation as it lays everything out.  Christina Patterson filmed it, so 

ask her for the YouTube link. 

Part of Jeremiah’s production covered what it takes to lift the moratorium and listed important water 

projects in priority order: 

1) Bring the Clock tank and treatment plant online. 

2) Replace, repair and install new pressure regulations valves. 

3) Reline the 2 million gallon tank. 

4) Do a water loss analysis. 

5) Collect more data on the water system performance. 

6) Improve the springs. 

 

Jeremiah, using SGM and JDS Hydro data, has identified places in town where we have old cast 

iron/steel pipe that is dying.  These include Main St, Dorris Ave, Orchard Ave, 5th St, and Box Elder.  

There is a water main leak at Black Bridge Rd and 7th Street.  He also pointed out where we have lead 

pipe pigtails in the system of which Onarga Ave has the most. 

 

Jeremiah was adamant about NOT replacing the 2 million gallon tank.  It is a high grade welded steel 

tank with 37 years of life left.  He also noted that the altitude valve, once recommended for installation, 

is not needed at all. 

 

We are losing part of our Lake Fork spring water to a rancher.  We need to bypass the splitter box and 

capture all that water. 

 

The second version of budget Water/Sewer/Trash budget requests were submitted to Finance. 

 

Finally, and this is very important, we are no longer spilling water.  The level in the 2 million gallon 

tank is holding but the next 6 weeks will be critical for Town water.  Be prepared to impose water 

restrictions.  Because the lower system is offline we are dumping over 160 GPM into German Creek.  

Water that we need badly. 

 

 

Next Meeting is Wednesday, September 28, 2022 

156


	Top
	2023 Budget Work Session
	2.2023 DRAFT BUDGET

	ASF 1 - Roll Call
	ASF 1 - Roll Call

	Consent Agenda
	ASF 7 - Consent Agenda-5
	0728_RegMin
	FOTP_Change
	Consent_TLC_LPE
	6.DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 2022
	6A. DISBURSEMENTS 09082022
	6C. CHASE CREDIT CARD_Redacted
	6C1.AMAZON RECEIPTS 0725+262022
	6D. PHILLIPS66 FLEET CARD_Redacted
	6F.PAYROLL 08262022
	6G.PAYROLL TAX 08262022

	Lexipol Procurement - Paonia Police Department
	LEXIPOL
	September Dept. Progress report
	7.Finance Report 09082022
	7B.BANK BALANCES 2022
	Public Works Report

	Citizens’ Initiative to Repeal the Water Moratorium
	ASF - Moratorium
	2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium
	TapMoratorium_Original Notice Petition_7.15.2022-1

	Community Member Bill Brunner - Colorado Open Records Act Policy Discussion
	ASF - CORA
	2022 CORA list

	Letter of Engagement - Municipal Attorney
	ASF - Attorneys

	Ordinance 10-2022 Board Meeting Day of the Week
	ASF - Meeting Date
	10 -2022  Board Meeting Dates

	Draft Resolution TBD-2022 - Northfork Airport Advisory Committee
	AAC Res 12-2022

	Dark Skies Paonia - Letter of Support - GIS Mapping of Town Streetlights Funding
	ASF - Dark Skies
	Paonia GIS Letter of Support

	American Rescue Plan Funds to Pressure Reducing Vault Rehabilitiation/Clock Plant
	ASF - ARPA

	Follow Up Regarding Finished Storage Tank – Lamborn Mesa Water Treatment Tank
	ASF - Follow Up Regarding Finished Storage Tank – Lamborn Mesa Water Treatment Tank

	Executive Search Firm - Town Administrator
	ASF - Executive Search Firm - Town Administrator
	Draft Executive Search Firm RFP. Administrator Position. 8 31 2022

	Meeting Structure
	ASF - Meeting Structure
	DRAFT - Town Meeting Procedure - for discussion_2-18-2022
	Agenda-Packet Timeline Example

	Colorado Grand Grant Application - Parks
	ASF - Colorado Grand Grant Application - Parks
	Colorado Grand grant

	Mayors Report
	Mayor report 9-8-22

	AWC Minutes
	Water Advisory Committee - 2022-08-31

	Bottom



